AMENDED
AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2021
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
PPRQOVED BY:

A
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) W /
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S O e -
S) Mark McLaughlir”™
Regular Meeting-January 25, 2021 City Manager

*AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING

AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT

AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION. To

reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and
presenters from personal contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City
Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment and all
items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be provided in
written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior to the start
of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public input shall be
in accordance with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the
City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website
and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided
to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that meeting.
Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically

Page1of4

AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 8, 2021




or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by
following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing on request to replat Original Town, Block 79, Lots 25, 26 also known
as 418 W. Huisache, Kingsville, Texas. James W. Turner Construction, authorized
agent for Zoraida Lopez, owner. (Planning & Economic Development Director).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to accept and expend funds awarded to for the Police Department for the
20-21 Operation Stonegarden Grant #3194306. (Police Chief).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 8, 2021



2. Motion to approve the reappointment of Jonathan Plant to the Historical
Development Board for another three-year term. (Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider replat of Original Town, Block 79, Lots 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache,
Kingsville, Texas. (Planning & Economic Development Director).

4. Consider awarding RFP#21-03 for Irrigation Components Installation Services for
Baseball Fields #4 & #6, as per staff recommendation, to be funded by Texas Parks &
Wildlife Grant. (Purchasing Manager).

5. Consider a resolution authorizing participation in the Federal Transportation
Alternatives Set-Aside Program through the Texas Department of Transportation for
installation and design of sidewalks. (step one: preliminary application). (City Engineer).

6. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an Engineering Services
Agreement with International Consulting Engineers for the Flood Infrastructure Fund
Grant Program administered by the Texas Water Development board (TWDB) for
drainage system improvements. (City Engineer).

7. Consider a resolution approving cooperation with the cities served by AEP to review
AEP Texas Inc.'s requested final reconciliation of advanced metering cost; hiring legal
and consulting services to negotiate with the company and direct any necessary
litigation and appeals; finding that the meeting at which this resolution is passed is open
to the public as required by law; requiring notice of this resolution to legal counsel. (City
Attorney).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
appropriate additional funds needed for Ground Storage Tank Project Water Well #14.
(City Engineer).

VIl. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development).

Page3of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 8, 2021




I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

February 4, 2021 at 3:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

ool Q%&&Q________
Mary Valenzliela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Paged of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 8, 2021



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JANUARY 25, 2021

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JANUARY 25, 2021 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400

WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Susan lvy, Parks Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

Diana Gonzales, Director of Human Resources
David Solis, Risk Manager

Brenda Joyas, Downtown Manager

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

STAFF PRESENT VIA CONFERENCE CALL OR VIDEOSTREAM
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of

Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting-January 11, 2021

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the minutes of January 11, 2020
as presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”. Hinojosa and
Lopez “ABSTAINED”.

**AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY
AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.
To reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and
presenters from personal contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City
Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment and all

Page 1 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be provided in
written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior to the start
of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public input shall be
in accordance with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the
City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website
and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided
to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that meeting.
Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by
following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
1. None.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports, Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates, Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager reported that he has received notice that the City was
not awarded the DEAGG Grant. He will be meeting with representatives to see how we
can improve for the next time. Mr. McLaughlin further reported that a meeting was held
with the Finance Audit Committee this afternoon. The Finance Audit report will be
presented to the Commission at the next meeting. MclLaughlin went on to thank staff that
assisted with the COVID Vaccination registration at the JK Northway.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next regular Commission meeting
is scheduled for February 8, 2021 with a deadline for staff to submit agenda items of
January 29", Alvarez further reported that she has been re-elected as President to Texas
Coalition of Affordable Power (TCAP).

At this time Mr. McLaughlin presented a Service Award to Mrs. Mary Valenzuela,

Secretary for 25 years of service to the City of Kingsville. He further presented the 2020

Employee Recognition & Safety Awards. The awards were as followed: 2020 Employee
Page 2 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



of the Year, Mr. William (Bill) Donnell; 2020 Safety Hero Award, Mr. Jeremy Hallett; 2020
Customer Service Award, Mr. Kyle Benson and Mr. Derek Williams; 2020 High Five
Award, Mr. Charles (Charlie) Sosa; 2020 Outstanding Team Achievement Awards, First
Responders in the Fire Department, First Responders in the Police Department and
Human Resources Department.

Commissioner Torres commented that at the last Commission meeting, there was an
announcement about what happened in Congress. She would like to make a comment to
the National Guardsmen's that we are there, and we are treated less then. She further
stated that she would like to tell them thank you. She stated that some may hear it, some
may not. Some were from Texas and she would like to just say thank you as they do
deserve kudos. She also commented that she has had to work with National Guard, and
they work very hard when it is time for them to be called up.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary read a public comment received from Mr.
Brandon Pape, 1620 Santa Monica, Kingsville, TX 78363. The comment read as
followed: Dear City Commission and Zoning, my name is Brandon Pape, an honor roll
animal science-pre-vet student at Texas A&M University-Kingsville and community
serving citizen of Kingsville. Adults my age are not usually very politically motivated
however, on 01/19/21 | received a disturbing notice in the mail from code enforcement
officer Kristina Phillips. The notice asked me to promptly remove a small, store-bought
election sign near my front steps, citing city code Sec. 15-6-126, which states the city's
policy on non-commercial signage. Upon reading the policy, | feel this is a blatant
overstep of my property rights as the sign was located on a private residence/property
and NOT a public right of way such as a roadside, ditch, or city building (where removal
post-election would make sense). | also do NOT have a neighborhood H.O.A, that
would control my property's appearance to the public eye. Furthermore, while the
presidential election has concluded more than ten days ago, | as well as many
conservative citizens of Kingsville do NOT agree with the results and would like to voice
our sentiment in a non-offensive manner. It should be no crime to leave a sign up in my
mind, as well as others, which we view the same as leaving holiday lights up. To make
a freedom of speech an illegal act is a plain and simple violation of the civil rights
granted to U.S. citizens by the first amendment of the constitution, and due to this |
have rightfully filed a complaint with the American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU). Now,
in an effort to be reasonable | am willing to change the sign from an electoral manner
to a support manner. However, if this city wants to worry about in-significant matters
such as signs, opposed to actual crimes and public endangerment, | feel strongly the
urge to gather further support in opposition of such a policy. Regards, Brandon Pape
1620 Santa Monica St., Kingsville, TX 78363.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will inmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

Page 3 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in_reference to Haggerton, Lot 2, (4.71 acres) also known as
Property ID 18610, located near East Trant Road and Golf Course Road,
Kingsville Texas from AG (Agriculture District) to R1 (Single-Family District).
(Planning & Economic Development Director).

2. Motion to approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget
to purchase a mower to replace old one for Code Compliance. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget
to appropriate remaining manhole rehabilitation project costs for TxCDBG Grant
#7218269. (Finance Director).

4. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Police Chief to execute a
Cooperative Working Agreement with Crime Victim Services. (Police Chief).

5. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City of Kingsville to continue
participation in the Texas Main Street Program, authorizing the Mayor to execute
the Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program 2021 contract, and
designating Downtown Manager Brenda Joyas as the Main Street Program
Manager for the City of Kingsville to coordinate program activities. (Downtown

Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

6. Consider awarding RFP #21-01 for N. Armstrong Street Improvements from Santa
Gertrudis Ave. to Kenedy Ave. as per staff recommendation, and consider a
resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Standard Form of
Agreement between the City and Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated Price
for North Armstrong Street Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to
Kenedy Avenue. (City Engineer).

Mr. McLaughlin commented that this was a straightforward process. This is what our
Engineers have determined to be about a $900,000 project which will be from Santa
Gertrudis to Kenedy to do a full depth construction from Armstrong to include a
sidewalk for about a block and a half so that there is a continuous sidewalk on the east
side of the entire length of that run. Staff received five bids ranging from $762,000 to
$1.1 million dollars. City staff recommends to the award RFP #21-01 to J. Carroll
Weaver Inc., the low bid of $762,000 which includes Option A, the sidewalk addition.

Mayor Fugate asked if the City has done business with this company in the past? Mr.
McLaughlin responded that the references provided to the City were checked. It is a
credible road construction firm.

Page 4 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



Commissioner Hinojosa commented that this company has done some sealcoating in
the City of Alice and did good work.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to award RFP #21-01 for N. Armstrong
Street Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Ave. to Kenedy Ave. as per staff
recommendation to J. Carroll Weaver Inc., and approve the resolution
authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Standard Form of Agreement
between the City and Contractor on the Basis of a Stipulated Price for North
Armstrong Street Improvements from Santa Gertrudis Avenue to Kenedy
Avenue, seconded by Commissioner Lopez.

Mayor Fugate commented that he wants Santa Rosa worked on immediately. By the
time all the engineering is done, there should be money to get the project done.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres,
Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

. Consider awarding RFQ #21-02 for Professional Engineering Services for
drainage improvement projects to be funded by the Flood Infrastructure Fund
grant program_administered by the Texas Water Development Board, as per
recommendation of the Evaluation Committee. (City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, Engineer stated that on January 11, 2021, the City Commission
selected an Evaluation Committee to select a consultant for Professional Engineering
Services for four drainage improvement projects. The Evaluation Committee reviewed
five Statement of Qualifications. Once done awarding professional engineering
services, the next step is to negotiate a contract. He further stated that the Evaluation
Committee recommends awarding RFQ #21-02 for Professional Engineering Services
to International Consulting Engineers and begin negotiating a contract.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve award RFQ #21-02 for
Professional Engineering Services for drainage improvement projects to be
funded by the Flood Infrastructure Fund grant program administered by the
Texas Water Development Board, as per recommendation of the Evaluation
Committee, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

. Consider appointment of Dr. Maria Ayala-Schuneman to the Hotel Occupancy
Tax Advisory Board to fill the Conner Museum position, for a two-year term.
(Tourism Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the appointment of Dr. Maria
Ayala-Schuneman to the Hotel Occupancy Tax Advisory Board to fill the Conner
Museum position, for a two-year term, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa.

Commissioner Torres asked how these individuals are chosen for this Board.

Ms. Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism responded that this position is a Conner
Museum representative which will replace Mr. Jonathan Plant who was previously the
Director of the Conner Museum. Dr. Schuneman is currently the Interim Director of the
Conner Museum and will be fulfilling the remainder of Mr. Plants position on this Board.
On this Board, there are individuals from different organizations that serve.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

. Consider appointment of Bruce Harvill to the Main Street Advisory Board for a
two- year term. (Downtown Manager).
Page 5 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021




10.

11.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the appointment of Bruce
Harvill to the Main Street Advisory Board for a two- year term, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa.

Commissioner Torres asked if this Board appoints the same way the Hotel Occupancy
Tax Advisory Board appointments.

Ms. Brenda Joyas, Downtown Manager stated that it is slightly different. There are
certain designations with Mr. Harvill being one of the four downtown merchants that will
be representing that area. Joyas further stated that this Board nominates and approves
the nomination prior to bringing the nomination to the City Commission for final
approval.

Commissioner Torres further asked how staff gets word out to the citizens or merchants
about Board positions being available.

Ms. Joyas responded that staff sends an email to the merchants through constant
contact and see if anyone is interested to serve on this Board.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez,
Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Discuss the proposed 2021 Kingsville Main Street Action Plan. (Downtown
Manager).

Ms. Joyas presented the proposed 2021 Kingsville Main Street Action Plan. She stated
that this is only an update on what the Main Street Board has approved for 2021. With
the previous Downtown Manager, Mrs. Cynthia Martin’s departure and with the current
situation we are in now, COVID, there was a lot of actions that was not implemented,
which are good ideas that the Board would like to continue with. Joyas further stated
that there are some measurable outcomes that they would like to see moved forward.
These would be, encourage one or more 501(c)3’s (the more non-profit organizations,
the better it looks when going out for grant proposals); create at least 2 community
group adoption projects; one real-estate partner; fill three vacant spaces with pop-ups
with events; keep implementing public improvements; create on event to fund
downtown projects exclusively; and advertising with radio, public service
announcements; bill boards, and T.V. in cities around Kingsville.

Commissioner Torres asked if letters were being sent out to all 501(¢)3’s within our
community. Ms. Joyas responded that the ones they are hoping to promote are the
mainly from the downtown merchants. Joyas further stated that they would need one
organization organized by them so that when we create and event and have all the
funding, it will go back into downtown. Any type of improvements or other events that
they would want to fund, they would be able to decide where the money goes.
Commissioner Torres further asked how many 501 (¢)3’s is there in the downtown area.
Ms. Joyas responded that there is only one, the Kingsville Historical Downtown
Association which is inactive.

Discuss master plan process and consider Local Development Scheme.
(Planning & Economic Development Director).

Mr. Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services stated that
we are now implementing the action plan with a timeline. This plan comes in the form
of a Local Development Framework which is a suite of documents that includes the
Local Development Scheme which is the timeline. The timetable begins the process
and it is the document being presented tonight. Mr. Echeozo stated that there are two
area action plans, Downtown area, and the West Side area.

Page 6 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



12.

The West Side action plan will address the land use function of the West side area and
take a strategic look at the area’s future development. This is a regeneration plan that
seeks to analyze the physical characteristics of a disadvantaged area in Kingsville and
translate the needs of the community into developing an integrated program that would
create better living condition for residents. The Downtown Area Action Plan will address
the land use function of the Downtown area and take a strategic look at the area’s future
development. This is a revitalization project that seeks to analyze the socio-economic
characteristics as well as the extent of blight and decay within the downtown area.
Emphasis would be on the area within the Main Street Program. Improvement on the
street scape, vibrant retail offer would be key features of the plan.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that during the development of this comprehensive plan
with Mr. Echeozo, it was mentioned to have a third one which would be the 169 Corridor
as there will be significant development on 169. McLaughlin further commented that
more than likely there will be an added area to the comprehensive plan.

Mayor Fugate asked that when it is mentioned the West Side area, which area of the
west side is being talked about. Mr. McLaughlin responded that the area is from 6%
Street west, towards the University. It encompasses the original Hispanic Downtown
section around 7" Street.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that this is impressive and it’s great that there is
a plan in place.

Commissioner Torres asked if the location that is being referred to is all of 6" Street
west heading from north to south? Mr. McLaughlin responded that it is going to west to
the city limits. Commissioner Torres further asked if this would cover what is considered
the city’s Colonia area? Mr. McLaughlin responded yes; it would fall on the west side.
He further stated that once the partners assist in identifying those areas, we will
probably find things that we are not aware of, which will lead us on another path.
Commissioner Torres further asked that within the plan, does it include on how we will
reach out to the citizens that are within these areas once we do the neighborhood
meetings? Torres further stated that there are a lot of individuals who don't read the
local newspaper or have access to social media or a computer. Mr. Echeozo
responded yes.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to consider Local Development Scheme,
seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Consider a resolution applying for and accepting funds for Operation
Stonegarden Grant #3194306 with the Homeland Security Grants Division of the
Governor's Office for Border Security to interdict criminal activity with no
anticipated cash match; authorizing the Kingsville Chief of Police to act on the
City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution applying for and
accepting funds for Operation Stonegarden Grant #3194306 with the Homeland
Security Grants Division of the Governor’s Office for Border Security to interdict
criminal activity with no anticipated cash match; authorizing the Kingsville Chief
of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program, seconded by
Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Ms. Alvarez commented that for agenda item #11, the item is listed as a discussion and
consideration, therefore it requires for a vote on the item so that City Commission can
Page 7 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



13.

14.

consider approving the local development scheme. Mayor Fugate returned to agenda
item #11 for a vote.

Consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
budget to-accept and expend funds awarded to for the Police Department for the
20-21 Operation Stonegarden Grant #3194306. (Police Chief).

Commissioner Hinojosa asked how many vehicles are involved? Chief Torres
responded one.

Introduction item.

Discuss and consider starting the process to construct a new covered livestock
barn at JK Northway grounds (and allocate funding source) to likely be funded
with venue tax. (City Manager).

Mr. McLaughlin stated that after some discussion with Kleberg County Judge and
discussion with Bond Counsel and based on all of the different points of information. It
is most feasible for the City to collect venue tax and expend it on the JK Northway in
two areas. The first part is to move the front doors from their current location to the
south east side where the cattle pens are currently located. Then remove the cattle
pens and build new ones on the north west side where the current front doors are
located. As per the Populous Study diagrams, it goes along with the plans that the
County Judge has agreed upon which is most likely the way it will be fitted out. When
the County Judge does the covered arena there will be a connector line that will connect
it to the barns. He further commented that this all goes along with the master study. He
also stated that these two additions that the City will be doing, will not affect the JK
Northway main structure, to which Bond Counsel feels that it is important that the City
does not mix its money with what the County Judge is trying to do on the inside of the
structure. The cost of the project from one of our consultants has estimated that this
could be in the range of a $3 million dollar project. Bond Counsel will be here to discuss
this with the City later. At the minimum, the City is looking at $1.4 to $1.7 million dollars
in venue tax.

Mayor asked if this is conditional on the County renovating the inside of the JK
Northway? Mr. McLaughlin responded yes, and this is the discussion they have had
with the County Judge. MclLaughlin further stated that this would have to be
incorporated in the interlocal agreement. Mayor Fugate further commented that there
is no use in the City building the cattle pens and moving the front doors if they are not
going to complete the project on the inside of the JK Northway and further asked if this
would be in the interlocal agreement. Mr. McLaughlin responded yes and also
commented that if we are using our venue tax then we will be hiring our engineer and
construction consultant and will manage it from beginning to end. The interlocal
agreement will also stipulate that once we are done building it, it would make sense if
the interlocal agreement had some conditions where the maintenance of those two
pieces will be performed by the County, since they are maintaining the rest of the
building. They will not be allowed to tear it down or remove it, so long as the bond is
still active.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked when the city will start collecting the venue tax? Will the
city spend the money first then collect the venue tax or do we collect the venue tax then
spend the money?

Mr. McLaughlin responded that he does not know the answer to the question. He would
have to get with Bond Counsel on that.

Page 8 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



Ms. Alvarez commented that Bond Counsel will be at the February 22" City
Commission meeting to answer any questions the Commission may have.

Commissioner Hinojosa further asked if the County Judge will be giving the
Commission an update on what they will be doing, maybe provide the Commission with
a timeline as to when they will start the project.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that he has asked the County Judge, a couple of months
ago, if the County would give the City an update on the EDA Grant that is building his
Emergency Operation Center, as the City is in it for $540,000 on this grant. He further
stated that he is not aware of where this project stands at this time. He would like for
the County Judge to come in and update the Commission. Mr. MclLaughlin further
commented that once the city receives the interlocal agreement from the city’s Bond
Counsel on this project, which is the cattle pens and the front door, once is it all signed
and delivered, it will then be turned over to the County.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that she would like to see the inside of the building
done first before the city moves on working on the outside.

Mayor Fugate commented that the County must have it engineered and bid out. He
further commented that the County needs to be working with the City simultaneously
on this project. Otherwise the city can spend up to $3 million dollars on this project for
no reason. They will have to be shovel ready at the same time the city is shovel ready.
Mayor Fugate further stated that this is the city’s project on the condition that the County
being able to do what they need to do.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa consider starting the process to
construct a new covered livestock barn at JK Northway grounds (and allocate
funding source) to likely be funded with venue tax with the condition that the
County does their interior renovation project, seconded by Commissioner Lopez.
Vote was taken beginning with Commissioner Torres who voted yes for the item.

The vote was then halted for additional discussion with Commissioner Hinojosa asking
that it would be with the condition with the County starting on the project at the same
time the City begins.

Voting continued with Commissioner Hinojosa voting yes. Commissioner
Alvarez asked for the motion to be restated as it was not clear to her.

The vote was halted a second time for additional discussion and clarification from the
Commission.

Mayor Fugate clarified by stating that this is just to get the city started, which doesn’t
mean that the city won't be able to put the brakes on it. If it comes to the point where
the County says that they are not able to do the inside of the building, then this won’t
happen. Or if the City doesn't like what they propose, this doesn’t happen. Fugate
further commented that we are just identifying the improvements that hopefully the city
can make if everything comes to fruition. This is not the final say as there will be other
votes that the City Commission will have to take to approve this project.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked that as far as when the city starts collecting the tax, staff
would need to get Commission approval before collecting. Ms. Alvarez responded that
this is correct. There would be an ordinance that Bond Counsel will draft for the City to
present to the City Commission for approval.

Page 9 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Valenzuela to continue with the rollcall vote.

Mrs. Valenzuela asked if the two votes that had been taken stand as is. Ms. Alvarez
responded that the two votes that stand are Commissioner Hinojosa making the motion
with Commission Torres voting yes for the item

The vote continued with Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Mayor Fugate commented that he would like to insure all the Commission that the city
will not be caught in a trap.

15. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Access
Agreement for the Use and Right of Entry onto Property with AD Environmental
Services, LLC for Harbur & Harbur, L.P. (for monitoring well in R.O.W. off Ailsie
St.). (Public Works Director).

Mr. Bill Donnell, Public Works Director stated that this item authorizes AD
Environmental Services, LLC to install a ground monitor well in the right-of-way of Ailsie
near the north west corner of the intersection with Brahma Blvd. This is a one day install
and is approximately 25 to 30 feet deep. This is ordered by TCEQ in order for them to
do further monitoring to the north of the property. Donnell further stated that they will
have to report quarterly sampling to TCEQ.

Mayor Fugate commented that this is not ordinary city business and further asked if
there was a problem.

Mr. Donnell responded that there are some leaching field tanks, underground fuel
tanks.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that these tanks have been leaking for years and they
believe there has been leaching through the ground under Ailsie so they are going to
place a monitoring well on the north side, north west corner of the intersection. He
further stated that they will have to monitor that and if they detect the leaching, then
TCEQ will order this company what the next steps will be.

Commissioner Torres asked that this is at no financial impact to the City. Mr. Donnell
responded that this was correct.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
City Manager to enter into an Access Agreement for the Use and Right of Entry
onto Property with AD Environmental Services, LLC for Harbur & Harbur, L.P. (for
monitoring well in R.O.W. off Ailsie St.), seconded by Commissioner Torres. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:54 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary
Page 10 of 10 - JANUARY 25, 2021



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: February 4, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Re: James W. Turner Construction, authorized agent, ZORAIDA Lopez, owner, requesting a

replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOTS 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, February 3, 2021 with 4
members in attendance. There were two members that were absent — Commissioners Debbie Tiffee and Bill

Aldrich
Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-plat of existing lots 25 and 26 of ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 79, and at the end, voted unanimously to approve the recommendation to re-plat the lots into

one single unit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Idotha
Battle, Brian Coufal, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.15p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address LI 1B W. Hsedy cte Nearest Intersection

(Proposed) Subdivision Nameé—}?xb‘}fm‘.ﬂﬂ Dovon po2s Lot 354 Block 79
Legal Description:/;% - }D/d#

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agen{J Crive ) - Teinper. d/ns/?:uc,l,&hone pr- 5577577 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Sy clice. frofinl: S Te Nel

Mailing Address /4 25 77y (on0unte  City_TZnjreed State__ T 7ip 7237

Property Ownen%ﬁﬁ'c&d%{) JR0 "2 Phone FAX
7 v 7 P74

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address o/ g /,4,0; o, City ‘%&ﬁénuf—éxg state 7Y 7ip 15343

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 | __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request 5250.00 fmor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request___ $250.00 © __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revok

NG
Applicant’s Signature___ ( %(/5 A Date; /;2 - 37’ 9&”330

Property Owner's Signature Date:
Accepted by: Date:




/

200 ft Buffer Map of 418 W Huisache

TSR ———
Lott
hng wQ -~
= 2 5 12292
15384 @ 25240 8 I
N -~ A
o] wn «©
© B 1219 S © = 3
8 | 8 |&|B 2 | 8 | 8§ | 8
2 2 = o o~ o ~N ~N
T
S T
N ™
Huisache
o
[{e]
N
= 22603
I 2 I
1= ~ @ 13390
— R [aY]
\@ Dl A -—
BN
© \ 15024
Legend
418 W Huisache
01530 60 90 120 200 ft Buffer
B e oot ] I
L 1 1 % i i
Document Path: C:\WUsers\sresendez\Deskiop\GISWaps\New Bufier Maps. mxd
Drawn BYZ THIS MAP ISFOD'\SICLA:\MERRPOS 5 Y. COITY OF KINGSVILLE
_ g | Planning Department THE INFORMATION DI Thte SHET MY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
[+}] CONTAIN INAGCURACIES OR ERRORS. Wi K‘
>y }Last Update: 1/8/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT 410 West King
- [ RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

Note:

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




ESTEFANA OLVERA EST
431 WLOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5359
#15384

LBC ENTERPRISES FAMILY
TRUST
PO BOX 3396
SANTA CLARA, CA 95055
#10698

VICTOR MOBERG
SHANA MCGUYER
9916 OLD LOCKHART RD
FLATONIA, TX 78941
#10813

LAY VICTORIA R EST
% RAYNI SCOTT
9710 CLOISTER DR
DALLAS, TX 75228-3615
#25345

GEORGE HERNANDEZ
ETUX GUADALUPE
716 S 16™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6432
#22315

KLEBERG COUNTY TRUSTEE
PO BOX 1457
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-1457
#10262

GEORGE HERNANDEZ
ETUX GUADALUPE
716 S 16™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6432
#22603

MARIA D RAMIREZ
PAUL R HUMPHREY
423 WLOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5359
#24501

SYLVESTER LEWIS EST
ETUX GLORIA S
409 WLOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5359
#11471

NEW LIFE FELLOWSHIP OF
CORPUS CHRISTI INC
PO BOX 5190
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5190
#10057

ANDRES RAMIREZ
ETUX AUDELIA CRISANTO
414 W HUISACHE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5348
#23820
ESEQUIEL DE LA PAZ
ETUX IRMA
% MARGOT DE LA PAZ
1218 E SANTA GERTRUDIS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21548
ARMANDO CABELLO
% LUCIA F TANGUMA
622 AIRPORT RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405-3103
#12605

JAMES H BAUGUS
ETUX SHARON L PENNINGTON
PO BOX 341
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0341
#15024

ROSIE L SALDANA
P O BOX 124
WEIR, TX 78674-0124
#25240

ROSE MARY RELIFORD
2010 BENTON AVE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64127
#12292

BETTYE CARTER
829 S 24™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6519
#17768

KEVIN WICKHAM
PO BOX 66
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0066
#23068, 11012, 11799

8 SISTERS 2 BROTHERS
PO BOX 3396
SANTA CLARA, CA 95055
#31586

SHYLAR DEMOND BROOKS
5413 COUNTY ROAD 73A
ROBSTOWN, TX 78380-6027
#13390



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 32779 LOPEZ Tax Year: 2021 - Values not available
ZORAIDA for Year 2021
Property
Account
Property ID: 32779 Legal Description: ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79,
LOT 25, 26
Geographic ID: 100107925005192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 418 W HUISACHE Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map ID: C1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: LOPEZ ZORAIDA Owner ID: 57454
Mailing Address: 418 W HUISACHE % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5348
Exemptions: DP, HS
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A

10of3 1747021 3-03 PM



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

20f3

(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-} HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Improvement / Building

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx7pro...

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 1060.0 sqft Value: N/A

. Class Exterior Year

Type  Description cD wall Built

MA MAIN AREA FF3 EW1 1945

OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE * 1945
MAD3F MAIN ADDITION FRAME * 2013

PCFA PATIO COVERED FRAME AVERAGE * 2013

STPP STORAGE (CONSIDERED PP) NV 2011

Land

Eff Eff Market

# Type Description Acres Sqft
1 Al Al 0.1607 7000.00 50.00 140.00

Front Depth Value

SQFT

840.0
50.0

220.0
340.0
144.0

N/A

Prod.
Value

Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation' Appraised HS Cap
N/A

2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A
2020 $26,960 $1,000 0 27,960
2019 $26,960 $1,000 0 27,960
2018 $23,050 $1,000 0 24,050
2017 $23,050 $1,000 0 24,050
2016 $23,050 $1,000 0 24,050
2015 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950
2014 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950
2013 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950
2012 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950
2011 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950
2010 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950
2009 $11,525 $500 0 12,025
2008 $11,525 $500 0 12,025

S0
50
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0
S0

Assessed
N/A
$27,960
$27,960
$24,050
$24,050
$24,050
$21,950
$21,950
$21,950
$21,950
$21,950
$21,950
$12,025
512,025

/Aot 303 PM



AL

AWLTINIS A

BN 2= .1 FIVIS VD

oV LA TS S5 O LORO0 ¥ 51 LVRI SHLL NORI0 AN

57E5 OB NOULRLLEIDHY SYXL
HOAYAWNS UNVT TVHOISSLIONI GRELLS 105
1400V aIva

et T j0xvy ¢ st

ALV A0S 1441 Nepat
IAGHS 5V SYINH0O 00T GNY LT TIV. 134 GNV A 40 1R
ALLOL LIAOO GV HITAL 51 GAY INOOYO SSLL 1D IN AU SIVIN LIAMIS ¥ NG 1VId DRIODRIOL
AL CREVERLL AV R RANNS (V1 VRSN (CATILSIOTE ¥ LIROSVY [ CUAVA 1

STON I 30 URN0D
VXL 0 ALVLS

PN

FHOVSINH 1sam

BIOLALZT HLVQXHON TS
SVICHLALHND CERGTS

HANUNL M STIVE

WANHILL 1600010107

SRLETTONFSNINT vEN

WIIASONDH 0 A LD

XM V0T EIESFDLL N4
NADLTHIDIO L8338 92 \ona
oon tums

SHINNY I OMY SHOASANNS ONYY

02 ATA8A5 . HHVIO P MALHVD

cxca v | wa

e e o S P NS, ]

\ o ress e

SR DML ALOAL S0 Dl

40 v

REHETEE S0 ANEWD
S SO HLVLS

a0 T T
A 2 W
SVCLL"ALKAO0D SHCHET T = w1 %
Y AENIDS " z.
. ) L7 T
AN T ENYI ALIEIEOY 0 ANROO T s =
1ok R S 7 £
o 5 B
e L @ z
o @ ®
L0 VLS @
o]
’ ‘q.o ,a:
fl'| k-o L
> &
/7]
" — ——
e W 3 5, ST
* WA 005 3.588588N
ATTTY
e 0w
. 104va suLsn

1iog mwd 4d
BURsd wig) do) oalD dd10
155 2o -5

ponag rzant -uy

A6 THL DDV pe0s T

SVALL AANA00 MUY SUYOR
ITEASINA 4O KAOLILL OL HOLLIGAY WV 'Kaas
30 GHEDSINGD AT IVRIDIED

o AVILYO SV,
IIUDDIO VEL IR 0] 290 01 GRUTHAD MON 3T

FTRASEN 0 RAOL 1L OLBOLLIGIV BV NOL TVRIDRID 1Y TIPS

3T ANVION.

eI g0 gva SHLE AT 0 20 IV ORY QRVELAN EIET) RIALD

I ROUVIEK i 5 AV S ANDTOT S VL
oL LIS DXICOTE0E U a1 HOF 0L
OLRMONY RVALDY ATIVNONE AV 1L NG ALEDILAV LENDISuEaND THOLn

FUELAALLOL KL

s 1902 S0 SAWONACH L KOLUM ag%s
SO 3HE A0 HIRWO THL NV |AVIEL AATESS -

TS 20 AHOD
SVXLLIOALVIS L

PSIAGAIVG SUAdTRe ¢ ST Y

TTUASTHN 40 ALID ALILOHLNY DNINUIACD
05T IOV '$9T INNT0A (730 N1 G3G¥0ITX
SIUIV 191°0~ 4 5 000'L VRUY
AHIVSINH 15TM 81+ 5STUTAY
UL A BEDEH ULLLTOMILS (SHVATM ATANRS 8
HUAVESTATLLVG NHID S S0 1L 81D 0150 GEIS{ VLS XEVIRiR il

¢
£l
s
¥
£
T




Januaay 7, 2021

PoLiCcE BEAT

Tut Kicsvite Recoro 7

{Editors nole: Infor-
o dsr My eolwmst was ob-
sained fromm King Palice
Deparhinient pec
e charged u
is pesimed Biecent antit
proven guilty in cvnt.y

Sunday, Dec. 20, 2020
m,
amaged  property
- crimminal mischief. bur-
glary babitation, $42 W,
Ave. F

401 am
* Hurglary - burglary,
foreed  entry  residence,

burglary habitation, 1226
Fawi ndnlc Dr.

P,

ralfiv accident - vaf-
fie aceident, vehicle dome
age, accident-minor, 1523
W. Johrion Circle

330 pam.

. ily disturbanee -
veral disturbance, 903 L.
£Ha Ave.

Maenday, Dec, 21, 2020

131 am,

+ DU - dngs cone
trofted substance - other

conltralied stbstanees,
BOAS, Hwy 7758
748 am,

* Fraud - identity theft,
1224 E Ave. D

11:33 am,

 Theft - larceny, from
yard{tand, 2112 N, Arm-
strong,

1205 pm.

» Traffic accident{pn-
vate praperty, Doltar Tre,
2345 Brahma iiivd,

Tucesday, Dec. 22,2020

i am.

* Assaull - aggravat-
ed asssull, tamly, other

weapan, 328 W. Yoakuto
Ave,
1247 pam.
* Toaffic asccident, ve
hich damage, damagesd
pmpwl\ 100 E. Kieberg

l2 27 pan

« Properly - lust prop-
wrty, Just/<tolen property,
CSH-K, 131 E. General
Cavazos ilvd,

350 pam,

» Controfled stbstance
- marijuana,  possession,
1200 E. Yoakum Ave.
Wednesday, Dec. 23, 2020

15 pan

e Warrant + local mis-
demeanor, Kieberg Coune
ty Shoriff's Office, 150 L
King Ave,

157 o,

* Property - found prop-
erty, traffic stop, Warren

» Traffic accident, vehis
cle damage, accident-mi-
nor,  Kemucky  Fried
Chicken. 005, TRth S,

M pan.

* Teaific acvident « hil/
n,  privale  property
damage, accidenl-fail to
stop and feave informa-
tion. Little Cavsars Pizea,
1007 E. General Cavaros
Bhvd,

Thursdsy, Dee. 24, 2020

$:06 a.m,

* Theft - lareeny, from
vehicle, busglary vehicle,
I E Ave. D

*ISam.

* Theft - larceny, fram
vehicle, burglary vehicke,
A28, I5th St

(Eiditer’s me Rrnsation i
ahfs ol qvas obdiined fren
il Bistap Police Deportisent.
e et it ori
af nsecent ontil presen
sl in court.)

Sunday, Dec. 20
1Zi2am.

* Accident - no injuries,
found secure, CR 93/PM
70

10:48 am.

* EMS call - in city lim-
il 200 block N Pacific St

1205 pm.

» Acvident - major, fire
call, FM 665

150 pm,

+ Alarm residence -
no report, 1200 block N,
Hackberry St.

I pm.

« EMS call - outside city
timits, 500 block WE Gar-
rett

Bl6pm.

« EMS call - in city lim-

its, 200 block N Pacific St

922 pan.

« EMS call - outside city
limits, 300 block E. Bowie

10:41 pam.

« Animal control re-
guest, ather, Uak /B 77

Moanday, Dec. 21

+47 am.

* Fire outside of city
limils, fire call, Fremont jr
High Gym

436 pm.

* Disturbance - no re
port, 800 block E. 4th

649 pa.

* EMS5 call - outside city
Himits, 4800 block FM 3354

1137 pm.

* Disturbance - o re-
port, 800 block E. {th

Tuesday, Dec. 22
232am.

» Welfare concemn - per-
son check, good, 500 block
E9th

835 am.

[RBEERE
and - identity theft,
Heightts at Corral, 0K,
Canrral

X5 pm

v theft
- theft ol
er, 1710
Johsntun
Ave,

135 pan,

. Fraf
{criminal  vin-
fation).  reckless
driver, 6ih SL and
General Cavazos
Bled.

TE35 pan.

+ Controlled substince
- covaiiie, possessian, traf-
(ic »top, King Ave. ond
Arnutrong S1.

Friday, Dee. 35, 2020

250 .

+ Ascault - simple as-
sault, 1960 N, 20th St

10:16 2.

» Assault - sivople assu-
alt, 419 1/2 W, King Ave.

2 pm.

+ Thett - Jarceny, from
vehicle, Courls of Lay
Patomas, &) E. General
Cavazos Blvdl.

32 pam.

o Assault - simple as-
saull, Hawks  Landing,
2101 &, Trant Rd.

521 p.

= Property - found
pmpmv, W, Ave. B

. lrafﬁt avcident, vehi
e damagy, accident-mi-
nar, Loap 428 amd 6th 51,

* Traific accident - hit/
run, vehicle damage, Lu-

* Animal con-
trol  request,
800 block W.
3rd St

945 am.

*  Suspi-
cious  noise,
unable to lo-
cate, 500 block
W.3rd 5t.

H3iam.

* Accident - no in-
juries, report taken, E. 3rd

157 am.

« EMS call - outside city
timits, other, 2000 block
CR75B

349pm.

« Fine - brush, fire call,
CRBI/CR18

701 pm.

* EMS - lift assist, 500
block E. 1st

Wednesday, Dec 23

12am.

< Animal control re-
quest, T3 block CR 85

DYAN

< LOPEZ

INSURANCE

insurance rates change daily.
Stop overpaying!
Call today to lock in a better rate!
361-592-8450

Er say b e e gte vn b
:z;v.ndmmwulmma
SA PMpAINY A’vr‘u.kn,

'\.;ur'm kas [ v-:':. w0 r.rt
sws prtes Fyn ot

e hostamidcderiyscd
111 1K wree Gt us dy, Exidres
s depony £7 CALLHOW,

Kingsville Blotter

fac Manor, 1230 N 17th St
2153 p.m.

» Fraftic accident, hit/
. privae
property
damage, ac-
cident-faif
to stop and
leave infor-
mativn, 300
Hth St

« b -
drugs, DWI 1400
N Hwy 77
Saturday, Dee. 26,
a0

1:25 am,

* Assault - simple as-
<aull; assault - agpraval-
e assodt, family, other

weapons,  Texas  Jams,
HHE Ave.D
207 am.

» Aswult - aggrovatad
avaull, family, fircarm,
Motel 6, 0T N. Hwy 77

253 am.

* DUI - aleohol, DWW,
9t £, Doddridge Ave.

;36 am.

* Thelt - laveeny, from
yard/fand, 323 Frances 5t

12:14 puam,

¢ Waerant - focalrmis-
deameanor, Kleberg
County  Sherifi's Offive,
1500 E. King St.

1212 pim,

« Warrant - local-mis-
deamanor. Kleberg Coune
ty Sheriffs Office, 1IN0 L
King Ave

12:21 pan,

+ Warrant - locat-mis-
dememor, Kleberg Couns
ty Sherifi’s Office, 1500 E.
King Ave,

Bishop Blotter

* Reck
less driving
- referred
to  othe
LE agency,
Hwy 77 and

M 665

401 pm.
¢ EMS call -
in city limits, 700
block US. Bus. 77 -«
M7

224 pan,

¢ Warnant - Jocabamis.
demeanar, Kicher; Coun-
ty Sheriff’s Qifice, T80 L
King Ave.

129 pm.

o Warrant - Klebery
County Sheriffs Oftice,
ing Ave,

pm

* Seaual .Nauh - rape,
strongarm, assaultaesual,
420 W, Mevquite Ave,

354 pan.

* Traffic acerdent - hit/
vum, vehicle damage, acei-
dent-fail to stop and Jeave
nformation, 2004 Alice
ki,

&9pm,

* Domestic problem -
neghect child, child/ehder-

Jv abuese, 920 E. Escondi-
do/FM 2090

R39 .

+ Assault - simple as
sault, 1237 W. Kenedy
Ave,

709 pan.

* Properdy - tound

praperty, 517 E. Ragland
Ave.

Sunday, Dec, 27,2020

LY am.

*  Roblbery,  sbreet/
Hwyfupen awa, stron-
garm, 100N, 17th St,

1246 p.m.

« Theft - theft other,
suspicious activity, 1025
. Henvielta Ave,

8 p..

raffic {erimina} vi-
olation) - criminal 1raffic
violation; contralled suls-
SEce - markuang, puves-
sivm, rockless driver, 1000
W, King Ave

Menday, Dec, 25, 2020

XiEam.

+ Assault -« simple as-
sault, 1709 Lawndale Dr.

347 am

¢ Assault - simple as
vault, 1709 Lawndale Dr.

a3 pam

« Theft - larceny, from
vehicle, theft, 1209 E. Yoa-
kum Ave,

B35 pm.

* Theft, 401 E. Lotk Ave.

1031 am.

¢ Property - found
property, 638 W, Fenriot-
ta Ave,

LM pam,

 Theil - theft other, 429
Witliam St

1151 pm.

= Burglary - burglary,
unlorced entry residence;
S8 iciom = suspicions
I &
th:s S5 N Hwy 77

Tuesday, Dec. 19,2020

Butam,

* Assault - simple as-
saull, disturhance, 511 W,
Ave A

435 am.

¢ Agency assist - assil
other agency, KPD, 1700
£ King Ave.

125 pan,

¢ Public peace « harass-
ing, communication, ha-
exssment, 811 E King Ave.

236 pan,

o Assaull « simple as
sault, disturbapce, 323 E
Ave.C

42 poa,

« Traftiv acvident - traffic
accident, injury, accident -
minor, Walmart 142, 1133
E. General Cavazos Bled.

>

* Special assignment -
other, Blue Santa

836 pan.

« Gas lesk - found se-
cure, CR758 / CR 18

1033 pm.

* Fireworks, unable to
locate, 107 W. 2nd

Thursday, Dec. 24

123 aam,

* Suspicious vehicle, no
police action taken, 100
block SE 4th

o Dheft - gas drive off,
no report, 200 block N.
U.S, Hwy 77 bypass

238 pm.

« EMS call - outside
city limits, 6600 block CR
18atCR9I

548 pam,

« Fire brush - waming,
607 E. Blm Ave

* Suspicious person,
unable o locate, 1000
block N US. Hwy 77

« Fireworks, informa-
tion only, 5000 block CR 6

&12 pan. 603 a.m,
* Accident - minor in- *+ Suspicious vehicle,
juries, made secure, FM  unabletolocale, Hwy fen- 238 aum.
70-CR 5t ter Dishop sign)
&15pm. 747 am.
Pu——

595-8055.

oy —"

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“Hie Planning & Zoniong Commission of the Gty ul Kingsville wilbholda 'ublic
Hearing Wednesday, February 3, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission:
will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which fime ali:
interested persons will be heards James W, Turner Construction, authorized:
agent, Zoraida Lopez, owner, requesting 3 replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK:
79, LOTS 25, 26 also known as 418 W, Huisache, Kingsville, Texas.

‘The moting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King. Kingsville, Toxacin lhi
Helen Kicberg Groves Community Room, If you have sny questions about:
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at {361)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘e City Comaniission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Manday, February 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.rn. wherein the City Commission will
discuss and act on the following iten and a which time all interested persons
will be heard: james W, Turner Construction, authorized agenl, Zoraida
Lopez, owner, requesting a replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOTS 25, 26
also known as 418 W, Hulsache, Kingsville, Texas,

“The meeting witl be held at City Plafl g0 e King, Rimgsville, "fexas
Hclen Kleberg Graves Community Room. I you have any questions abo
ity Secretary at.{361) 595-800.

tact th

AT T
T R oA
TR 5 e

1-800-460-0606
A B

el

Donate A Boat
or Car Today!

Boa\]’lfxng

"Z-Niéh' Free Vauamm"'

wwwhoafaagel com
s

e e vt

Pz

pWE BU

Both non-producing and producing
inchuding toa-Farticpating Rayahty Interest (PR

AR S Jour ESATERCE for it ealuater

CALLTODAY: 806.620.1422

DiL, GRS, &
MINERAL RIGHTS

LOBG MINERALS, LLC

701 1600 » Lubback, 1K 3TEI500
LobaMineralsitC @gmailcom



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, February 3, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
James W. Turner Construction, authorized agent, Zoraida Lopez, owner, requesting
a replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOTS 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache,
Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
February 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act on the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
James W. Turner Construction, authorized agent, Zoraida Lopez, owner, requesting
a replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOTS 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache,
Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



@L@\(X;‘r A

City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: January 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Operation Stonegarden, OPSG OO TX KLEBERG FY2021-RGVRGV-10-006 VO,
Grant#3194306

Summary:
The Kingsville Police Department has been invited to participate in an additional year of OPSG and has

been conditionally approved for participation during performance period beginning 03/01/2021 and
ending 08/31/2023.

Background:

Kleberg County and identified Friendly Forces will participate in Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) for
Funding Year 2020. The participating agencies will utilize OPSG funding to enhance enforcement efforts
along ingress/egress routes leading from the U.S./Mexico border and into the interior of the United States.
OPSG funding will be used for the essential capability enhancement of participating agencies to coordinate
operations with the U.S. Border Patrol to support border security efforts within the Rio Grande Valley

Border Patrol Sector.

Financial Impact:
The grant for “Operation Stonegarden” is a reimbursement type but does not require any cash match.

We have been approved $112,020.00 in overtime, $62,000.00 for a vehicle, $11,880.00 to cover fuel costs
and $1,120.00 for administrative costs.

Our total allotment is $187,020.00

Recommendation:
We would request a resolution approving the submission of this grant via the Office of the Governor

eGrants portal and subsequent acceptance of the grant and funds by the grantee’s authorized official as
designated by the City Manager, Chief Ricardo Torres. We also request a budget amendment to the
current FY 2020-2021 for use of the funds as soon as they are available. Please place this on the next
available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND FUNDS AWARDED TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR THE 20-21
OPERATION STONEGARDEN GRANT #3194306.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. | Name Number Increase Decrease

Revenues - 4
2100 | Police | Federal Grants 72005 ($187,020.00)

Expenditures - 5

2100 | Police | Overtime-2020 Stonegarden 11224 $97,157.58
2100 | Police | FICA-2020 Stonegarden 11525 $8,549.87
2100 | Police | TMRS-2020 Stonegarden 11425 $7,432.55
2100 | Police | Mileage-2020 Stonegarden 21529 $11,880.00
2100 | Police | Vehicles-2020 Stonegarden 71117 $62,000.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend funds awarded
to the Police Department for the 20-21 Stonegarden Grant. Funds will come from the grant

funds awarded with no cash match.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.




.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of January 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8" day of February, 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

S



AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville

Planning Department

To: Mayor and Council

CC: Mark A. McLaughlin

From: Brenda Joyas, CNU-A, Downtown Manager/HPO
Date: February 8, 2021

Subject: Historical Development Board Re-appointment

Summary: Request the City Commission to consider the re-appointment of Mr. Jonathan Plant
to the Historical Development Board for another three-year term.

Background: The Historical Development Board would like to recommend the re-appointment
of Mr. Jonathan Plant to the Historical Development Board. Mr. Plant has a Master’s degree in
History with an emphasis on museum studies from the University of Central Oklahoma. Mr. Plant is a
resident of Kingsville and has an interest in American History and historic architecture. He has already
served two other three (3) year terms for a total of six (6) years.

Financial Impact: None

Recommendation: Staff and the Historical Development Board recommend that Jonathan Plant
be appointed to the Historical Development Board for another three (3) year term.

Attachments: Jonathan Plant CV




Jonathan Alan Plant
730 Santa Elena Drive
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Tel: (361) 522-3021 e-mail: jplant43@gmail.com

Work Experience

Museum Director 04/2013 - 11/2020
John E. Conner Museum, Texas A&M University-Kingsville, Texas

.

Oversaw museum budget

Determined and implemented museum policies

Responsible for facility, including building preservation/condition and identifying maintenance
issues

Researched history, composed original exhibit text and designed bilingual exhibit text panels
Developed Emergency Plan and Annual Vision Plans

Museum Curator 11/20107 to 04/2013

John E. Conner Museum, Texas A&M University-Kingsville, Texas

Monitored environmental conditions

Implemented preservation measures in collection storage areas

Conducted guided tours for university classes, public school groups, and general public
Recommended conservation treatment for artifacts

Revised Museum Collections Policy

Drafted Original Scope of Collections

Contract Curator 08/2007 to 09/2007

Fort Bend History Association, Richmond, Texas

Identified and salvaged historically significant items from defunct industrial complex
Accessioned items into computer database

Curator (Park Specialist 1l) 01/2006 to 09/2007
Varner-Hogg Plantation State Historic Site, West Columbia, Texas
(Texas Parks & Wildlife Dept.)

Monitored environmental conditions in historic plantation house and archaeological sites
Implemented preservation measures in collection storage areas

Consulted with contractors and served as liaison between site director and contractors
Conducted dialogues with building preservation specialists and recommended treatments
Researched and wrote furnishing plans

Conducted hands-on activity programs



Site Interpreter (Exhibit Technician lI) 11/2001 to 01/2006
Sea Rim State Park & Sabine Pass Battleground State Historic Site
Sabine Pass, Texas (Texas Parks & Wildlife Department)

¢ Maintained small artifact collection, museum displays and saltwater aquarium at Sea Rim State

Park Visitors Center
e Performed archeological monitoring at Sabine Pass Battleground State Historic Site during

construction project
¢ Wrote historical narrative for Texas State Historical Marker at Sabine Pass Battleground "Capture
of the USS Morning Light and USS Velocity”

Education

»+  M.A,, History - Museum Studies, University of Central Oklahoma, 1997
*  B.A, English - Technical Writing, Oklahoma State University, 1993

Additional Training & Qualifications

*  Presenter, “And the Myth Goes On...More “Lies My Docent Told Me...” Texas Association of
Museums Annual Conference, El Paso, March 18, 2009

+  Presenter “Closet Taxes, Short People and Melted Makeup: Lies My Docent Told Me,” Texas
Association of Museums Annual Conference, Galveston, March 27, 2008

+  Completed Northern States Conservation Center Online Class, “MS201: Storage for Infinity: An
Overview of Museum Storage Principles”, November 6 - December 15, 2006

+  Completed After the Storm: Recovery of Wet Collections” sponsored by the NPS National Center
for Preservation Technology, Natchitoches, Louisiana, March 20, 2006

Career Highlights

*  Principal Investigator, "Mi Familia-Mi Comunidad (My Family, My Community)," NEH
Community Heritage Project/Exhibit, 2015-2016

* Historian/Researcher responsible for identifying Battle of Sabine Pass Union veterans inscribed
on permanent battlefield monument, first monument to Civil War Union Forces in Texas, 2006

* Revised Furnishing Plan at Varner-Hogg Plantation SHS and incorporated furnishings received
from defunct related historic site (Jim Hogg State Park)

* Researcher/Exhibit Fabricator, "I Been Waiting for Someone to Ask: Oklahoma WPA Slave
Narratives” first African-American History exhibit at Oklahoma Historical Society, 1996
(internship)



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #3



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: February 4, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Re: James W. Turner Construction, authorized agent, ZORAIDA Lopez, owner, requesting a

replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOTS 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, February 3, 2021 with 4
members in attendance. There were two members that were absent — Commissioners Debbie Tiffee and Bill

Aldrich

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-plat of existing lots 25 and 26 of ORIG
TOWN, BLOCK 79, and at the end, voted unanimously to approve the recommendation to re-plat the lots into
one single unit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Idotha
Battle, Brian Coufal, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.15p.m.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 'I‘l 1B W), Hesede clo Nearest Intersection

(Proposed) Subdivision Name (72, 'Cysr wad 8own g Lot 35K Block 77

Legal Description;_?‘% - ID/Q/—

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Ig’gydﬂ-f Lates. Lnsibn of, Phone Wol- 557-75/2 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):_Sgeyolice. Ho2ls i S Te Net

Mailing Address 4/ 25 7Yy coma e City T8njreed State_ TY¥Y  7ip. 7237
Property Ownenﬁm‘@dwlﬁo JR2 R Phone FAX
—# S

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address i{[ 3/7 - /A(,‘/ bz At City K&Qenbt&’c State 7Y Zip 72?5&’%

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

___Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 jﬂ(ﬁor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
$25.00 ea

__PUD Request_____ $250.00 * __Subdivision Variance Request,

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revok

2
Applicant’s Signature g ﬁ(%(/( A Date: /92 - «37’ 95’;{0

Property Owner’s Signature Date:
Accepted by: Date:




/

200 ft Buffer Map of 418 W Huisache

Loft
- ool -
o [o2] P~
15384 2 25240 S 3 1229
3 - A
7o) o] ©0 w0 «©
2 5 819 N Q o o
2 S B3 2 S 8 | 2
=4 2 =& ~ N o~ N
o B
Sy
& &
Huisache
o4
0
o
(o]
- 22603
I b -5
5 3 © 13390
~ ~ o~
\o " " i
AN
® \ 15024
Legend
418 W Huisache
01530 60 90 120 200 ft Buffer
TR oot | |
{ 1 1 L 1 1
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\MapsiNew Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: THIS MAP (S FG:EFSL&IATIE’?)RPOSES ONLY, CITY OF KINGSVILLE
= p T Deperinen Temsov s ey | g PV DEMETMENT
=8 [intoine oot |, SESREERERET | T atowesting
6] - N L e ngsville, Texas
Note: CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING. Kings Office: 361-595-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




ESTEFANA OLVERA EST
431 WLOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5359
#15384

LBC ENTERPRISES FAMILY
TRUST
PO BOX 3396
SANTA CLARA, CA 95055
#10698

VICTOR MOBERG
SHANA MCGUYER
9916 OLD LOCKHART RD
FLATONIA, TX 78941
#10813

LAY VICTORIA R EST
% RAYNI SCOTT
9710 CLOISTER DR
DALLAS, TX 75228-3615
#25345

GEORGE HERNANDEZ
ETUX GUADALUPE
716 S 16™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6432
#22315

KLEBERG COUNTY TRUSTEE
PO BOX 1457
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-1457
#10262

GEORGE HERNANDEZ
ETUX GUADALUPE
716 S 16™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6432
#22603

MARIA D RAMIREZ
PAUL R HUMPHREY
423 WLOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5359
#24501

SYLVESTER LEWIS EST
ETUX GLORIA S
409 W LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5359
#11471

NEW LIFE FELLOWSHIP OF
CORPUS CHRISTI INC
PO BOX 5190
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5190
#10057

ANDRES RAMIREZ
ETUX AUDELIA CRISANTO
414 W HUISACHE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5348
#23820
ESEQUIEL DE LA PAZ
ETUX IRMA
% MARGOT DE LA PAZ
1218 E SANTA GERTRUDIS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21548
ARMANDO CABELLO
% LUCIA F TANGUMA
622 AIRPORT RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405-3103
#12605

JAMES H BAUGUS
ETUX SHARON L PENNINGTON
PO BOX 341
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0341
#15024

ROSIE L SALDANA
P OBOX 124
WEIR, TX 78674-0124
#25240

ROSE MARY RELIFORD
2010 BENTON AVE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64127
#12292

BETTYE CARTER
829 S 24™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6519
#17768

KEVIN WICKHAM
PO BOX 66
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0066
#23068, 11012, 11799

8 SISTERS 2 BROTHERS
PO BOX 3396
SANTA CLARA, CA 95055
#31586

SHYLAR DEMOND BROOKS
5413 COUNTY ROAD 73A
ROBSTOWN, TX 78380-6027
#13390



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 32779 LOPEZ Tax Year: 2021 - Values not available
ZORAIDA for Year 2021
Property
Account
Property ID: 32779 Legal Description: ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79,
LOT 25, 26
Geographic ID: 100107925005192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 418 W HUISACHE Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map ID: C1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: LOPEZ ZORAIDA Owner ID: 57454
Mailing Address: 418 W HUISACHE % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5348
Exemptions: DP, HS
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A

1of3 1/4/2021 3-03 PM



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

2 of3

(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(—) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Improvement / Building

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: A1 Living Area: 1060.0sqft Value: N/A

Type Description g:;ss 5\>/<;Ielrior ;i?'i SQFT

MA MAIN AREA FF3 EW1 1945 840.0

OPFA OPEN PORCH FRAME AVERAGE * 1945 50.0

MAD3F MAIN ADDITION FRAME * 2013 2200

PCFA PATIO COVERED FRAME AVERAGE * 2013 3400

STPP STORAGE (CONSIDERED PP) NV 2011 1440

Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft E:imt gfépth \'\,/;?;Zﬂ Cg?gé
1 Al Al 0.1607 7000.00 50.00 140.00 N/A N/A;
Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation' Appraised HS Cap Assessed |
2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ¢
2020 526,960 $1,000 0 27,960 S0 §27,960 |
2019 $26,960 51,000 0 27,960 S0 §27,960 k
2018 $23,050 $1,000 0 24,050 SO $24,050 ’
2017 $23,050 $1,000 0 24,050 S0 $24,050 |
2016 $23,050 $1,000 0 24,050 S0 $24,050 |
2015 520,950 $1,000 0 21,950 S0 $21,950
2014 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950 S0 $21,950
2013 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950 S0 $21,950 |
2012 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,850 S0 $21,950
2011 $20,950 $1,000 0 21,950 S0 $21,950 ;
2010 520,950 $1,000 0 21,850 S0 $21,950
2009 $11,525 $500 0 12,025 S0 512,025
2008 $11,525 $500 0 12,025 S0 $12,025

147m1 2-03 PM



ERT
i

ESR!:EE!

V10 SN EOSNTE Y STVORYIS FOTONDN AL ML CETUVAITAL 5053 ST
RV QALY ORYTILE 30 KOULVUGIETARTS LXDREOS v 514V B NOKO AN N

oor T T T o vy T

ST Oel NOUVILSION SvxrdL.

FOLIAWS ANV RSO QIREM s
LBooWi T g

LT

SIALTVIL TVNDISHORI CNY CHNOS FULM 1ALSIIN0D ONY NI3za]
BSOS 5V FEBN00 U0 CHY 10T TTV LT JAVH | (v TIN3Y BNV FOCITMONY AN 40 410
L OL LYHNEOD (VY UL STARY ONNOO LY, KO TN AB ZCVIY ATAMIS ¥ IOt 1v°LE DRIOSTNOA

L CRVEAUIIAVIEOABAUNS (VS TVRCISTHON) (MLSIOTN Y "LIZOOVT ¢ HAVa |

STO® NI 50 A1RN0D
VXS0 AVLS

EXD

FHIVSIAH L5IM

A1 IS JHAVND

—— —

D3 WINUNL TOC0GIDINT
ROIBIAL IV Sow OB

FOGILUAINICS DERTTS

I SYONL Rt
1858 YD V0.

HINUNL AN STINVE
oS ATAEAS

%
SUIHNYI DNV SHOAIANNE ANV
NHYTID P URLNVD

v

3 L —r-l
Jrre——
2!
O, ey 5on k:
& o9
7
— AL ALD Bonvm . Erar
o 10 Ave A s ;95
SYXILUTTIASONIY 30
FE-ETS wouvA 0 LA ToNG L IRt
OXIGTA 401 AANACO S
SVXAL D AVIS 2 &
4
Asze T .
it 2
VAL ALNAOD ORI 1Y ey it k4
4 ot >
e TR - 4 o
T A T s ] QAN S0 ALRNOO I & 2
20 SIROOTA VI KN X000 ™ Iy oV THLENGD AN o i
12 ONATHOTH KO T VA LAY 20 UV T 0 Y 4
1V DROGOTAGY 5L A SLLNED ATTES] O SVCLL DUETITA 40 AN HLL 30 $ET1 il @ z
OEITY S0 ALNNGD ® ®
VD AVIS @
f (o] #... P
=
fll - L
Iy
B &
- — 7 N P
——1 A TFL Lo
* WA S 2005 3.5E80.0N
ATV
DR
wnt oAV e
£ T AL 40 DDORV LY
a0 1y s
QUL 20 LIRNOD
SVXRLAOAVLS

RE BT
30 w3 OL
A TLONOW se o1t

VL AINA0D SEUTTIY SUZ0

ST 6 SMOTRANT R GROJTH 40 L¥Td BOVH NI NSOITS SV Y THASIND 40 KNGLITL UL HOLLIGY 8V Ha0t

WHIDDEO VS DTN ST 1RO 62 CGTRGHAC) MONUIE ¥ 62154073 L S GUETEINGS A TVBH0E0 & Surhicve st

TTRASOIN 30 NSO B 0L HOLLIGAV NV Hm3L TYNIAND IvII-Tt

DI ABVION
ST T S0 AV T SRUL R0 40°IVAS GNV UV AN WHER AL
CTLVLS REREIU KDUVICIONNGD 03V SO HHL 5O 189VE ML TN IE V1L

3% 0L TANITIMIEON NV LCPRYIII DRIODTHO 41 QL CEROSENE 1 576w 2507 NOFILI A1l 70 OL B9
D10 CRVIGY ATIVIOSHIL AYG 2L NS ALY EINORIICN AL 571 0L

CUSHTIN 40 A1NN0)
IYXAL A0 HIVAS T

0 ™ a0 a0 LTS

IO UTEVG ‘S1S0SINr 3 IVIC VL VIS
L GL DRNTHOIN 1L IROZUOTTE M CRIVIOT
SEADELIOW S0{L NG VRONILISa o0
FTRATONIN 20 ALS 'AIVIOHLAY ONINUZACD
I 3DV T PENION GHAT 20 GHOUAITY
STUIV 1510~ "4 5 00D L VY
FHIVSINK 1S3 81¥ 'SS3¥AQY
UL &0 LR DL LIOMLM EDVERS AEARTS Y
Y5 AV STRIYVO ORI T 3040 LR S0 DRISH QRINTISVAS aviaieid ¢
ROUVLE JULOGON TVIGL MLV NCOIOL <GS0 INTWOR. 3
IV SSVSNDD L DNISN DASTHIY SVA 1INV 1000 STONY 23 FOROSS €10 HOMEA ViR Y
VA9 Likds o0l Kl C04 03 50 HOISIOSE TS0 ¥ il (3SVIH 81 LWL ST 1OTTDA NG VIVOTTRA T, §
AT -00y 37T NELOD 3D RALLA RIVINOIY 311 OL INOISIGXY TESTT) B0 CUVINI VI RGI IV IVIL L +
SEXCHIBINVALS QLTSN 2 LON UTINOLS K911 ALYLIOW! 0 SEADH NN L SN0l ¢
WSRHNMO KEALL LV £ SNV OVILE ARSI DI AY A AT B STV SHIL T
Q‘ESEDEE-B“EA?&SS;!%I
AT




Jauany 7, 2021

PoLiceE BEAT

Tiee Kivesvast Recoso 7

(Editor's wple; tnfor-
Jrony it Hhiés colisn 1as oh-
tuinod from Kingsville Pol
Departien? records. I
one charged with a cnme
s piesnamsed ot uniil
paeven guilly iy counrd )

Sunday, Dec. 20, 2028

55 .

Damaged  properly
- criminal mischief, bus-
ghry habitation, 812 W,
Ave.

40T .am.
* Burglary - burglay,
forced  entry  residence,

burglary habitation, 1226
Eawnchale Dr,
153 pan.
Fraffic accident - traf-
fie arvidenl, vehicle dame
ape, acctdent-minor, 1523
W, John<ton Cirde
33 pam,
Family distarbance -
veral disturlanee, 905 §
Eila Ave.

Maunday, Dec, 21, 2020

EMam.

¢ DUE - drugy von-
trolld substanee - other
controlied subslances,
23008, Hwy 7758

Zd8am

* Fraud « identity theft,
I24E Ave. D

il33am.

* Theft - larceny, from
yard/land, 2H2 N, Arm-
<drong

12405 p..

« Traffic avcident/prie
vale praperty, Dolar Tree,
2315 Brahma Bivd.

Tuesday, Dec. 22, 2020
el am.

= Assault - apgravat-
ed assault, family, other

weapon, 324 W, Yoakun
Ave.

(207 pam

o Traffic accident, vee
hiche damage, damaged
prapesty, 100 E. Kleburg
Ave.

pam
Toperty « it prop-
ey, st/ stulen property,
GSH-K, i1 B Geaeral
Cavazos Blud,

3:51 pm.

* Contrulled substance
- marijuana, possesston,
1200 E. Yoakwin Ave,
Wednesday, Dec. 23, 2020

1215 pan.

v Warrand - local mrse
dumeanor, Klebeeg Coun-
ty Sherflf~ Uffice, 1800 15
King Ave,

157 .,

"ruperty - found prap-
urly, traffic stop, Warnen
Ave, and Wells 81,

52 pom.

* Traffic aecident , vehi-
e damage. accident-mi-
aar,  Kentuchy  Fried
Chicken, H00S, [th St

T pam,

. Iml(n accidunt - hit/
mn,  privile  properly
damage, accident-fail ta
snp and feave informa-
tion, Litle Caesars Piaza,
1007 E. General Cavazos
Oivd,

Thursday, Dee. 24, 2020

906 am.

* Theft - larceny, from
vehide, burglary vehicle,
£33E. Ave.D

Q2R aum.

* Theft - Jarceny, (rom
vehicle, bueglary vehicle,
25, 15th St

(Editer’s notes haformmation in
this auntn s chbiin fen
tly Birdayr Police Diqurtnent.
Frerwone duegodwith d evinse i
provemed fspocest untif precen
oty s court,}

Sunday, Dee. 20
121Zam,

* Accident - o injuries,
found secure, CR 93/FM
70

10:48 a.m.

+ EMS call - in city lim-
its, 20 block N Pavific St

1205 pam.

* Accident - major, fire
call, FM 665

150 pm.

« Alarm residence -
no reporf, 1200 block N.
Hackberry St.

J5pm.

* EMS cait - cutside city
limits, 500 block WE Gar-
rett

&l6 pmu

* EMS ealt - in city lim-

its, B Block N Pacific 5t

922 pm.

* EMS call - outslde city
limits, 300 block E. Bowie

1041 pm.

» Animal control re-
quest, ather, Uak/Bus 77

Monday, Dec. 21

47 am.

« Fire outside of city
timits, fire call, Premant jr
High Gym

456 pn.

+ Disturbance - no re-
port, 800 block E. dth

&:49 pam.

= EM5 call - outside city
Hmits, 4800 block FM 3354

1137 pam.

* Disturbante - no re-
port, 800 block E 4th

Tuesday, Dcc. 22

Zam.

* Welfore concern - per-
soncheck, good, 500 black
E9th

835 am.

15 EEELN
« Frawd - identity thef,
Heights at Corral, IRKI Y,
Conrral

- theft whe
er, 1710 £
Johsntan §
Ave,

138 pan,

3 [raffic
feriminal  vio-
lation).  recklens
driver, 6ih St and
Ceneral Cavazos
Blvd.

11:35 pn.

¢ Controled substance
~ cocaine, possesion, trafe
fic slop, King Ave and
Armitrong St

Friday, Dee. 25,2020

158 am

¢ Assault - simple as-
saull, 196N, 20th 5t

116 am.

» Assaull - siople assu-
alt, 419 172 W, King Ave.

12:( pan,

* Theft - farceny, fron
vehicle, Courts of Lay
Valomas, 600 £. Geneeal
Cavazos Blvd,

32 pam,

* Assatilt - simple ase

sault, Mawk’s  Landing
2101 E. Trant Rd.

320 pa,

» Property - found
praperty, 300 W, Ave. B
657 pam,

+ ‘Fraffic accident, vehis
cle domagre, accident-mi-
nor, Loap 426 and 6th 51,

927 p.ra.

* Traific accident - hit/
un, vehicle damage, Lo-

* Animal con-
trol  request,
600 block W,
3rd 5t

SiSam

+  Suspi-
cious  noisc,
unable o fo-
cste, 500 block
W.3rd 5L

131am,

* Accident - no in-
juries, report taken, E. 3rd

1157 am.

+ EMS call - outside city
limits, other, 2000 block
CR73D

349 pm.

* Fire - brush, fire call,
CRBI/CR 18

701 pm.

» EMS - Hft assist, 500
block E. Ist

Wednesday, Dec 23

Ram,

¢ Animal control re-
quest, T block CR 85

DYAN s LOPEZ

INSURANCE

Insurance rates change daily.
Stop overpaying!
Call today to lock in a better rate!
361-592-8450

ks exy & lene e ey wivn 3 B
vgh oeled b wexd, hete luh g
LRy muAror arpk i kg
v:m‘«h WP QS O 6

prtes. £ yu
*t'mﬂﬂ‘(‘hﬂ#‘aliﬂg&;:'!
3tk wreck, Gl 12 DIn, 3
cardsrouy sy CALL HOW,

ATt xd metens |

Kingsville Blotter

lac Manor, 120N, 17th St
16:15 p.my,
¢ Traffic accident, hit/

damage, ac
cldent-fali
1o stap and
feave infar.
malien, 30
S HiSL
¥ p.m,
¢ BUI
drugs, DWI, 1400
N Hwy 77
Saturday, Dec. 26,
2020

£:25 0.

o Assaull - simple ws-
saullty assault - aggravat-
ed assault, family, other
weapons,  Texas  Jams,
NHE Ave. D

IU7 aan.

o Assaull - aggravated
aseaull, family, Frearm,
Motel i, 103 N, Hwy 77

253 am.

« DUL - sleehol, DIVL
91 E. Doddridge Ave.

$36 a.m,

* Thett - larceny, (rom
yard/land, 333 Frances 51,

1254 pam.

* Warcant - local-mis-

deameanr, Rleberg
County  Sherifi™s Office,
150(1 E. King; St.

1219 pam,

* Warrant - Jocelmix-
deamanor. Kleberg Coune
ty Sheriff's Office, 150 £,
King, Ave

1221 pun.

« Warrant - facal-mis-
demeanor, Klebery Coun-
ty Sheriff's Office, 1500 £
King Ave.

Blshop Blotter

247 pm.

* Reck
less driving
+  referred
o other
LE agency
Hwy 77 and

in city limits, 700
block US. Bus. 77 -
™70

&12pm,

« Accident - minor in-
juries, made secure, FM
70-CRS5t

&i5pm.

1234 pm,

¢ Warnnt - Tocalmis-
demeanar, Kleberg Coun-
ty Shorff's Cifice, TN £,
King Ave,

12:29 pm.

o Warrant - Kicbery
County  Sharif™s Office,
1500 E. King Ave.

1252 pm,

= Seantal assaull - rape.
srangarm, assaul-seual,
120 W, Mesquile Ave,

54 .

* Fraific acerdent - hit/
run, vehiche damage, acci-
duent-ail to stop and feave
informatinn, 2004 Alice
Lo

Stypan,

* Domustic problen -
meglect child, child/older-
Iy abuse, 920 E. Eseondi-
do/FM 2080

39 pm,

o Assault - simple as-

saull, 1237 W, Kenedy
Ave.

709 pan

¢ Property - found

propetly, 517 E. Raglnd
Ave.

Sunday, Dee. 27,3020

19 am.

*  Robbery,  street/
Hwyfopen ana, strose
gaem, 1000 N, (7th St.

{46 p.m,

¢ Theft - theft other,
suspicious octivity, 1925
£ Henvietta Ave,

I pan.

* Teaffic feriminal vie
alatien} - critwinal traftic
violation; contralled sub-
shance < marijnana, pusses-
s, reckluss driver, 106K
W. King Ave

Monday, Dec, 28, 2020

L am,

o Assault - simple as.
<ault, (709 Lawndale Dy

7 am

v Assault - simple as-
saull, §709 Lawndale Dr.

639 pan

* Theft - lacceny, from
vehicle, theft, 123¥ £, Yoa-
kum Ave,

855 p.m,

* Thalt, 401 E. Lott Ave

03 am,

s Property found
property, &30V, Hearicl-
12 Avi

XM pm,

© Thedt - theft uther, 429
Willlam St,

11:51 pam.

* Busglary - busglary,
unforcet calry residence;
suspiciols « sspidaus
avlivity, Quality Ian &
Suites, AN, Hwy 77

Tuesday, Dec. 23, 2020

847 am,

* Assault « simple av
saull, disturbance, 511 W,
Ave A

$25 am,

* Agency assist - assit
other agency, KPD, 1700
E. King Ave.

1254 pan.

« Tublic procy - harasse
ing communication,  ha-
rassment, 811 E. King Ave,

I p.m.

o Avautlt - simphe ase
saull, disturbanee, 323 E
Ave.C

EliN
« Traftic acvident < braific
accident, injury, accilint -
minor, YValmart 142, 1133
£. General Cavazos Bivd.

* Special assignment -
other, Blue Santa

856 pm.

*» Gas leak - found se-
cure, CR750 / CR 18

1053 pom.

» Fireworks, unable to
locate, 107 W, 2nd

Thursday, Dec 24

1234 om,

* Suspicious vehicle, no
police action taken, 100
block 5E 4th

603 am.

* Suspicious vehicle,
unable tolocate, Hwy (en.
fer Bishop sigr)

747 arn.

« Theft - pas drive off,
no 200 block N.
US. Hwy 77 bypass

238 pm.

» EMS call - outside
city limits, 6600 block CR
1BatCR9I

548 pm.

« Fire brush - warning,
£07 E. Elm Ave

Friday, Dec. 25

Ld5am.

* Suspicious person,
unable to locale, 1000
block N.US, Hiwy 77

238 am.

» Fireworks, informa-
tion only, 5000 block CR 6

595-3055.

“the meeting wil be held af il

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“The Planning & Zonbng Cunmission of the City of Kingsvilte wilt holda Pulilic:
Hearing Wednesday, February 3, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. whercin the Commission:
will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time all’
interested persons will be heard: James W. Turner Consiruction, suthorized’
agent, Zorsida Lopez, owner, requesting 2 replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK.
79, LOTS 25, 26 also known as 418 W, Hulsache, Kingsville, Texas, ¢

“Phe meeting will b hebd at City all, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texac in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Comnnunity Room, I you have any questions about
the ftems on the agends, please contact the Planning Department at {3

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“The City Commission of the City of Kingaville will hold w Public llu.mn;,
Monday, February 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission wilf
discuss and act on the following ftem and at which time all interested persons:
will be heard: James W, Turner Construction, authorized agent, Zoralda
Lopez, owner, requesting a replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOTS 25,26,
also known as 418 W. Hulsache, Kingsvilic, Texas.

Donate A Boat

or Car Today!
Boa\w’\nr;ﬂ

80

"Z-Néht Free Vacatlon!"
* 4

wwwhoatangeleom Z
TG s B

\WE BUY

Both non-producing and praducing
Inchiding Hoabutiiprting Reysty Interest (HPAR
Fradous) o Crpnterce K o ofce vakster

CALLTODAY: 806.620.1422

OIL, 6AS, &
SINERAL BIGHTS

LOBO MINERALS, LLG

PO Res 1000« Lubdauk, TX
{oboMinesalsitlC@gmailcom




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, February 3, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
James W. Turner Construction, authorized agent, Zoraida Lopez, owner, requesting
a replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOTS 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache,
Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
February 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act on the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
James W. Turner Construction, authorized agent, Zoraida Lopez, owner, requesting
a replat of ORIG TOWN, BLOCK 79, LOTS 25, 26 also known as 418 W. Huisache,
Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager
DATE: January 29, 2021

SUBJECT:  DKP Baseball Irrigation Components Installation Services (RFP#21-03)

Summary:

This item authorizes the award of RFP#21-03 and for staff to approve and award bid to
Hebert Irrigation for the installation of Irrigation Components Installation Services for
baseball fields #4 and #6, funded by Texas Parks & Wildlife Grant.

Background:

The City published a Request for Proposal #21-03 in the newspaper on December 10,
2020 and December 17, 2020. Request for Proposal were accepted until 2:00 PM on
December 29, 2020 only one responsive proposal received. The proposal received was
from Hebert Irrigation in the amount of $16,781.00 for each field. Staff reviewed RFP#21-
03 and made a recommendation to select Hebert Irrigation which was the only bidder
and best value to the City. Purchasing has called references on the recommended
contractor.

Financial Impact:
The total amount of $33,562.00 will be funded through the Texas Parks and Wildlife Grant

city fund #094-4503.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City award the RFP #21-03 to Hebert Irrigation of Corpus Christi
Texas for the DKP Baseball Fields Irrigation Components Installation Services in the
amount of $33,562.00.




g o). plers”
2134 Flour Bluff Dr. Corpus Christi, Texas 78418 (361)937-0912 www.hebertirrigation.com

\

RFP 21-03 Dick Kleberg Park Baseball Field — Irrigation Installation

Hebert Irrigation Inc. has been in business for over 30 years in the Coastal Bend and
servicing the surrounding counties. Our staff is over 30 employees with 2 Installation
crews and 10 Service Technicians. We have been voted into the National Top 100
Irrigation Contractors in Texas by TTIA. Hebert Irrigation Inc. has previously worked
with the City of Corpus, City Of Port Aransas, City of Kingsville, City of Portland, HUB
program, and also a member of BBB.

Hebert Irrigation Inc. has installed the following irrigation system as per
plans listed below. All installations have been installed in a timely matter.

. Bay City High School 520 7" St. Bay City, Texas 77414

. C.C.1LS.D. Baker Middle School 1540 Casa Grande C.C., Texas 78411

. C.C.1.8.D. Cunningham Middle School 3001 McArdle C.C., Texas 78411
. Cabaniss Sports Complex 3202 Cabaniss Rd. C.C., Texas 78415

. Gregory Portland High School 4200 Wildcat Portland, Texas 78374

If project is granted to Hebert Irrigation Inc. installation will be installed in a timely
matter no later than a week. As we are fully insured with General Liability and
Workers Compensation — due to not being notified ahead that a payment bond
maybe required, Hebert Irrigation has not included fee in this proposal.




TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Be it Known that

JOHN HOLSONBACK

has fulfilled the requirements in accordance with the
laws (;j the State of Texas for

LICENSED IRRIGATOR

License Number: 110005156

Issue Date: 07/20/2020 .-

Expiration Date: 09/30/2023 Executive Director

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality




2134 Flour Bluff Dr. | Corpus Christi, TX 78418 |Phone 361-937-0912 | Fax: 361~ 939 9982
“Another Professional Quote for a Water Saving System from the Leader in Lawn Sprinklers”

Contact Information . Physical Location Billing Information

Date: ”/ 2020 ?Tl:}ﬁ”lépb Name: C/Ct*’ of '(w'—j%’u(.e/ Name:

Contact Name: ('/quw Street: ‘PLES’) g P i bﬂécly \Street:
/ l:;’ ‘C
anaw Phone: ‘ VVS @ (\/{4’)0# FW@L ,((%ityi QWW i ‘
¢ ST ek sl/é com Sol Swtiago fack lare.
Email: ity %Sv o- 7ML State/Zip: T 1) State/Zip:

Hebert lrrigation proposes to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of an Automatic
Underground Irrigation System. All pipe, fittings, labor, machinery & permits included (full one (1) year warranty on parts

and labor).

This Bid is for: PDMALIL éq,bi-/

City:

Pop-Up Spray Heads

i

N ll'/w‘(}n, /’/2 Electric Valves
/ u,'{.‘/é o A : Brass Backflow Preventer

/ /'/Mt"—f /0/\0 - Controller 55'%[ OB i Ay D

9 7 /’/Luhtf/v /‘ 2o Rotary Heads

Misc.

Misc.

Misc.

All Material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings or
specifications submitted for above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of
(s / (p, 7641 ) dollars. Exclusions include: water meter, power to controller, and sleeves

With payments to be made as follows: Upon completion—all major credit cards are accepted

Note: This is an estimate. While the price is firm, the number of heads may be slightly more or less than stated in the bid.

* ¢!
Texas License #5156 Respectfully Submitted by: *fjw T - Cones
Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 120days. 779~ 274 7

Hebert Irrigation will contact Texas One Call before installation. Any underground utilities that cannot be jocated through
Texas One Call are the responsibility of the homeowner. Hebert Irrigation will not be responsible for any damages that are
unmarked or mis-marked. Also, any areas that require special attention such as future pool, deck, or garden areas must

be brought to our attention at the time the estimate is given.

John Holsonback Acceptance Date



[=]

Sr® .H
-E
&
[ s ]
/

WATER REQUIREMENT

-AT FIELD ELEVATION
B iN V00" OF FIELD
DDWNSTREAM OF
BACKFLOW IS 75 GPH
P51

) ——

. [
B R

IRRIGATION LEGEND
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

© @ HUNTER [-20-04-XX/1-20-06-XX NOZZLE AS SHOWN
NOZZLE PERFORMANCE"
#3.5 @ 40 PSi - 3.0 GPM 38’ RADIUS
46 @ 40 PSi - 4,9 GPM 40' RADIUS
#8 @ 40 P51 - 6.0 GPM 41 RADIUS
#10 @ 40 PSI - 8.4 GPM 42 RADIUS

@ HUNTER ICV/ABV ELECTRIC CONTROL VALVE SIZED AS SHOWN
@ HUNTER HO-44-XX-AW QUICK COUPLER VALVE (OPTIONAL)
@ HUNTER IC-1200 SOLID STATE METAL CABINET CONTROLLER
j HUNTER SOLAR-SYNC-SEN ON SITE WEATHER SENSOR
[} WATER METER MINIMUM SIZE @ 75 GPM IS 2.0
{f7} BACKFLOW PREVENTER SIZED 70 SYSTEM GPM
— == MAINLINE PIPE
LATERAL PIPE
= = SLEEVING
@ ISOLATION VALVE LINE SIZED

IRRIGATION NOTES

SPRINKLER LOCATIONS ARE TO SCALE
PIPE LOCATIONS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC
ALL SPRINKLERS TO BE INSTALLED ON .75" SCH 80 SWING JOINTS
ALL COMPONENTS TO BE INSTALLED AS PER MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS
MAINLINE DEPTH TO BE NO LESS THAN 187
LATERAL DEPTH TO BE NO LESS THAN 16"
- ELECTRIC CONTROL VALVES TO BE COVERED WITH 12" VALVE BOX
.- LOCATE VALVES/QCV'S OUT OF HIGH TRAFFIC AREAS
. WIRE SPLICE CONNECTIONS TO BE WATERPROOF
10.QCV TO BE LOCATED IN 10" VALVE BOX
11. ALL SLEEVES TO BE 2X PIPE RUN THROQUGH THEM
12 INSTALL ALL COMPONENTS AS PER LOCAL, STATE.
FEDERAL CODES
13. REFER TO HUNTER INSTALLATION DETAILS
14. REFER TO HUNTER CATALOG FOR PERFORMANCE SPECIFICATIONS
15. ADD HUNTER "F5" FOR DIRTY WATER VALVE
16 ADD HUNTER "AS” FOR PRESSURE REGULATED VALVE

XN

IS

wE e !

Hunferr

@

VALVE 1D GUIDE SYSTEM PERFORMANCE DATA

STATION RUNBER TONE SIZE FLOW PR DU  SC-. +us
Al v 27 ar 7o 1

GFM A2 15 58 65 B

VALVE SIZE A1 s

PRECIPTATION RATE n

5

oon
aaa

sysiem and of svery site we recos

OFFICIAL BASEBALL FIELD
1-20 SIX ROW DESIGN

Hunter fndusties
940 Diamand Sirent
San Marcos, California 92078
SpecPro Techaical Assistance
18003144246
veare Hunteelndusiies rom

SHEET
10F 1




£ 4o 1 obeg

Wd 01:91:F T20T/62/1

%9V'6S  T9°L9L'EIR 6ETEL'SYT 000 00°0 00°005'65€ 00'005'6SE
% 9V'65  T9LILETT 6E'ZEL'SYT 000 00°0 00°005°65€ 00°005'65€
% 9V'6S  19°L9L'EIT 6E'ZEL'SPT 000 00'0 00°005°6SE 00°005'65€
% 000 000 OV EVE'OET 000 000 OY'EVE'OET 000
%8UE6  T9°L9L'ETT 66°88E'ST 000 000 09°951'67¢ 00°005'65E
Jujueway (ajqesonejun) saouRIqiUIUY  AjAROY Angoy 108png jE30L 1wdpng |30,
a4 Bjqeioaey jeastd polad FITENT Y jeurdug
saueyepn

T20T/1€/10 :Buipua pouad 1202/60-0202/0T :183Sld 104
Adlewwing juno2oy

1oday 198png

:jejoy Joday

[el04 INVHD ITATUM B SHUYC SWYXIL - ¥60 ‘pund

11e304 asuadxy
sjuswanoJduy plaid-syied BT TL-EOSP-S-b60
SUNINI4 WIdd 7§ SPUNOID 00TI65-E0SH-5-¥6D
asuadxg

INVYED II1QTM B SHUVC SYXIL - ¥60 ‘puny

XL ‘ajjiasbupy jo A3D




€ jo ¢ 9beg

Wd 01:9T:F 1202/6¢/1

%9v'65  T9'LOL'ETR 6E'ZEL'SHT 000 000 00°005'65¢ 00°005°65¢ ‘[e304 Joday
%9V'65  T9°L9L'EIT BEZEL'SYT 000 00°0 00'005'6SE 00°00565€ BI04 INVHD J4IQHIM B SHUV SYXIL - Y60 tpung
%9v'65  T9L9L'EIT 6ETEL'SYT 0’0 000 00'005'65E 00°005'65€ asuadxy
INVHD 341107M '8 SHEVL SYXIL - 60 :pung
Supmieway (ajqesonepun) saauesquinouy  Ajlanoy Aoy j83png jejol 193png jei0) adAj unody
jusdiag |jqeioney R3St potiad uaun) teuiduo
ERITITETN

Alewwing dnouig

120Z/1€/10 :3uipua ponad T202/60-0207/0T :1e3514 Jog

Hoday ya8png



Wd D1:91:v 1Z02/6T/1

%9P°65 T9°L9LETZ 6E'ZEL'SYT 00°0 000 00°005'65E 00°005°65€

%965  T9LSL'ETL 6ETEL'SYT 000 000 00°005'65¢ 00°005'65E

Sujuieway (siqesonejun) soduRIqUWINOUY  AjARdY Ayapoy 398png |R30L 388png je30)

usded  ajqeioney {esi4 pouad Ny jeui30
aduepen

Alewiwing pung

120Z/1€/10 :3uipu3 powad Y202/60-020Z/0T east§ 404

1230 Jaoday
2 33QUM B SHUVE SYXIL - ¥60

puny

Hoday 198png



AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: February 8, 2021

SUBJECT:  Consider a Resolution authorizing Participation in the Federal
Transportation Alternative Set-Aside Program (Preliminary Application)
through the Texas Department of Transportation.

Summary:

On January 15, 2021, Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) has issued the 2021
Transportation Alternatives (TA) Call for Project. The application is a two-step process.
Step 1 submit a preliminary application by March 1, 2021. Step 2 submit a detailed
application by June 14, 2021. If funds are awarded the City would be notified in the fall
of 2021 and placed on a Conditional Project List for anticipated funding 2023-2024 of up
to $13 million.

The project will be funded by both federal (80%) and local (20%) funds. The local funds
can be cash, Transportation Development Credits (TDCs), and Economically
Disadvantaged Counties Program (EDCP) adjustment. The City qualifies for a 100% EDCP
adjustment on its local match for the Total Construction Cost Estimate.

Eligible TA Project Activities include bicycle infrastructure improvements, shared use
paths, sidewalk improvements and infrastructure-related projects to improve safety for
non-motorized transportation.

Project Evaluation and Selection Criteria includes Safety, Project Readiness, Geographic
Equity, Connectivity & Accessibility, Community Support & Planning and Demand.

Costs not eligible for federal reimbursement include Planning Activities, Environmental
Mitigation, Utility Adjustments, Landscape Improvements and Land Acquisition.

The City may submit 3 application in 2021. Four potential project locations have been
identified in the City:
1)Memorial Middle School/Harrell Elementary School,




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

2)Harvey Elementary School /Jubilee Academies,
3)Gillette Middle School, or
4)Kleberg Elementary School/Epiphany Elementary School.

I have attached exhibits for each of the four areas identified above which indicates the
proposed improvements.

Background:

The City applied in 2017 for a TA Call for Project but was not awarded. The scope of work
included sidewalk on the west side of Armstrong Avenue between King Avenue and W.
Johnston Avenue, sidewalks on both north and south side of Kenedy Avenue between
14t Street between 20 Street, sidewalks on both north and south side of Lott Avenue
between 14t Street and 20t Street, sidewalk on the east side of 17" Street between
Henrietta Avenue and Kenedy Avenue, sidewalk on the west side of 19t Street between
Henrietta Avenue and King Avenue, and sidewalk on the west side of 20t Street between
Kenedy Avenue and Lott Avenue.

The City also applied in 2019 for a TA Call for Project and was awarded $689,793.00
through the Safe Routes to School funding at a 0% match. The scope of work included
sidewalks on both north and south side of Kenedy Avenue between 14t Street between
20t Street, sidewalks on both north and south side of Lott Avenue between 14 Street
and 20t Street, sidewalk on the east side of 17t Street between Henrietta Avenue and
Kenedy Avenue, sidewalk on the west side of 19t Street between Henrietta Avenue and
King Avenue, and sidewalk on the west side of 20t Street between Kenedy Avenue and
Lott Avenue.

Financial Impact:
There is no financial impact in submitting the application for step one of the process.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends 1) the City Commission select three locations from the list provided
and 2) authorize applying to the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program 2021 Call
for Project for the locations selected by the City Commission.

Attachments:

Table 1: TxDOT’s 2021 TA Call for Projects Important Dates
Table 2: TA Program Funding Areas

Resolution




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

2021 TA — Harrel Elementary & Memorial Middle School - Proposed Improvements
2021 TA — Harvey Elementary School & Jubilee Academies -Proposed Improvements
2021 TA — Kleberg & Epiphany Elementary School - Proposed Improvements

2021 TA - Gillett intermediate School - Proposed Improvements




Table 1: ™xDOT's 2024 TA Call for Projects Important Dates

Milestones ~ . Date
TxDOT's 2021 TA Call for Projects opens January 15, 2021
Virtual Workshops January 21-27, 2021
Responses to workshop questions posted February 2, 2021*
i
§ Preliminary Application (PA) deadline March 1, 2021
(73]
District Coordination before April 9, 2021
TxDOT PA Review complete April 9, 2021
TxDOT notifies sponsors of eligibility April 12, 2021
Detailed Application (DA) deadline June 14, 2021
o | TXDOT DA Review complete August 16, 2021 *
5
9 |Final project award (available funds) October 2021 *
Ejonn;isl;aonal Project List (anticipated future October 2021 %

* target dates

TxDOT Focus Areas

Forthe 2021 TA Call for Projects, the department is particularly interested in projects that reflect a
high degree of collaboration and community consensus while directly contributing to the
department’s safety, mobility, and connectivity goals. Project sponsors are strongly encouraged to
submit projects that:

¢ Improve safety, access, or mobility for people of all ages and abilities, especially on-
system improvements (within TxDOT right-of-way) in support of TxDOT's Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA)/pedestrian initiatives



At the conclusion of the 2021 TA Call for Projects and a competitive project evaluation process,
applicants will be:

* Awarded available Nonurban TA funding by the Texas Transportation Commission;

e Placed on a prioritized Conditional Project List for future federal TA appropriations; or

+ Eliminated from further consideration in this program call. Project sponsors may
resubmit these projects for consideration during future call for projects.

Table 2 provides a high-level comparison of TA funding available for non-urban and small urban
areas.

Table 2: TA Program Funding Areas

; ] “ Availableprogamfundlngfor
ProjectLocation | Populationshet | Mot | Ellighic Actites Winter 2021 Toxes.
. - | puk ‘ ~ R Lire o Hgie . | Transportation Oommislon
i b ‘ Award .
Nonurban areas Preliminary $10.5 million
(5,000 or less in 5,000‘gse§ple or Engineering &
population) Construction Conditional Project List3
Preliminary
5.001to 20% Engineering &
{5,001 to 200,000 Conditional Project List3
in population) 50,001 10 .
200,000 people Construction Only

ALTERNATIVE FUNDING OPTION:

TxDOT’s priority with this program call is to fund projects using TA funding. However, TxDOT reserves the right to
use other federal and/or state resources to implementa project submitted under this program call that is located
within TxDOT right-of-way and advances the department’s ADA/pedestrian safety, accessibility, and mobility goals.
After consultation with the project sponsor, TXDOT may elect to assume oversight of project developmentand/or
construction using TxDOT resources. Projects developed under this option could be identified during either Step 1
or Step 2 of the program call process. A local match may be required for on-system ADA/pedestrian projects
advanced by TxDOT under this alternative funding option.

1 TxDOT administers TA funds for projects located outside the smoothed boundaries of Census Urbanized Areas of
200,0000rgreater, identified as Transportation Management Areas (TMAs).

2 Some project sponsors may be eligible fora reduction in local match. See Section B.

3 Conditional Project Lists will be created to assist TxDOT in prioritizing Nonurban and Small Urban projects for
anticipated future federal TA appropriations of $ 13 million for nonurban and $13 million forsmall urban to the
departmentfor FY 2023-2024. Once funds become available, projects on the list will be recommended to the
commission for consideration for project award.




2021 Transportation Alternatives
p. Improvement:

& Memorial Middle School - Pro

% a0

Harrell Elementary

Praject 3 - W. Johnston Ave,
from S. Armstrong Street to College Place A . 4
{North ROW)
Project 1 - §. Armstrong Street
from W, Kenedy Ave. to W. Caeasar Ave.
{Wast ROW)

M
Elemantary Schoo!

Project 4 - W. Johnston Ave,
from Collage Place to W. Johnston Ave. End
{South ROW)

Project 2 - W, Caesar Ave,
from S. Armstrong Straet to 5. 2nd Street
{North ROW)

Rgeem T ,

. : CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Drawn By: Engineering Dept. DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY 400 W King A
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. ng Ave
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT Kingsvitle, Texas 78362
Office: (3611 595.8007

Last Update: 1/28/2021
Noie Pleaca saa attachad  IRESPURSELE IR TRC PGB TT AT

L7t
abeq



2021 Transportation Alternatives
Harvey Elementary & Jubilee Academies - Proposed Improvements

o S

Project 7 - E. Henrietta Ave.
from N. 17th Street to N. 19th Street
{South ROW)

Project 6 - N. & S.. 17th Street
from E. King Ave. to E. Henrietta Ave.
{East ROW)

(Westt ROW)

A.D. Har‘v'éy»
_Elementary School

Project § - E Lott Ave.
from S. 14th Street to 20th Street
(South ROW)

HITISacne::

Approved Sidewalks (SRTS 2019)

L ‘ ; B KISD Schools
I - ey === Proposed Sidewalk

s CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Drawn By: Engineering Dept. THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY 400 W King Ave

— v
. CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
= @ |Last Update: 2/4/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT Kingsville, Texas 78363
© [Note: Please see attached RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED Office: (361} 595-8007
Fax: {361) 595-8064

documents. CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
MR ANY ATHER P1IRPORK




2021 Transportation Alternative
osed Improvements

Kleberg & Epiphany Elementary School - Prop

™~

Project 13 - E Nettle Ave.
from N, 6th Street to N. 8th Street
{South ROW)

§§§§ Tl bbL
Project 14 - N, 8th Street

from E. Nettle Ave. to E. Yoakum Ave.
{West ROW)

Project 16 - N. 3rd Street
from W, Henrletta Ave. to W. Kleberg Ave. |
{East ROW)

Project 17 - N, 4th Street
from W. Henrletia Ave. to W. Kleberg Ave.
{West ROW)

e i 50 MR i St
Project 18 - N. 4th Street
from W, Henrletta Ave. to W, Kieberg Ave.
{East ROW)
| 17 S e s

| from N. 3rd Street. to N. 4th Street
{South ROW)

Project 20 - W. Yoakum Ave,
7 N from N. 3rd Street. to N, 4th Street
: {North ROW)

Project 22 - W. Kieberg Ave.

from N. 3rd Street. to 2001t East . Project 21 - W. Yoakum Ave.

{North ROW) 11 from N. 3rd Street. to N. 4th Street
S {South ROW)

AR Y
. . CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Drawn By: Engineering Dept. DISCLAMER -
e e o ENGINELRING DEPARTMENT
Kingsville, Texas 78363

. CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS,
Last Update: 1/28/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

Nnts: Dlazes eas attachad

NHra (201 RRG.AANT

L/t
abegd




2021 Transportation Alternatives
Gillett Intermediate School - Proposed Improvements

Project 8 - N. 17th Street
from E. Corral Ave, to Brookshire Street

{East ROW)

Project 10 - Brookshire Street
{rom N. 17th Street to Gillette Streat

Pro]ect 12-E Ave. B ok
¢ fram N, 14th Street {o N. 17th Street
o {North ROW} ‘ .
st e - et ; {North ROW)

Project 11 - Brookshire Street
from N. 17th Street to Gillette Street
{South ROW)

e
e e

Project B - N, 17th Street
from E. Sanat Gertrudis Ave. to E. Corral Ave.
{West ROW)

. . CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Drawn By: Engineering Dept. DISGLAIMER
THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL FURPOSES ONLY. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
=3 T et A 00 W King e
N tg Last Update: 1/28/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT Kingsville, Texas 78363
= @ [Note: Please see attached RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION GONTAINED Office: 13611 595-8007




RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE FEDERAL
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES SET-ASIDE PROGRAM THROUGH THE
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR INSTALLATION AND DESIGN
OF SIDEWALKS; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF
WITH SUCH PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City”) seeks to apply to the Federal Transportation
Alternatives Set-Aside Program through the Texas Department of Transportation for the
installation and design of sidewalks; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Transportation Alternatives (“TA”) Set-Aside Program through
the Texas Department of Transportation provides for the installation and design of
sidewalks, crosswalks, ADA ramp infrastructure improvements, and hike and bike trails
on roadways leading to area schools and parks; and

WHEREAS, the City has several areas in town near local schools and parks that it
believes would be good candidates for this program, as per the memo and exhibits
attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, this program typically requires an 80/20 percent grant match, though a
100% Transportation Development Credit may be available that could be applied in lieu
of a cash match from the City as Kleberg County is classified as an Economically
Disadvantage County; and

WHEREAS, City staff has identified four prospective projects but can only submit up to
three applications for the TA Set Aside Program and the City has decided to move
forward with three applications in step one of the grant process; and

WHEREAS, if one or more of the project applications is selected by TxDOT, then a
second resolution will be brought to Commission for consideration to move forward with
step two of the grant process and the resolution will indicate the total estimated cost for
the project(s) approved and identify their funding source; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City authorizes the Mayor, or his designee, to apply to the Federal
Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program through the Texas Department of
Transportation for the installation and design of sidewalks, crosswalks, and ADA ramp
infrastructure.



THAT the Mayor, or his designee, is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s
behalf in all matters pertaining to the Federal Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside
Program through the Texas Department of Transportation including any certifications,
amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the Mayor, or his designee,
will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or
contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _8th
day of February , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: February 8, 2021

SUBJECT:  Consider approving Professional Engineering Services Contract with
International Consultant Engineer’s for the Flood Infrastructure Fund grant
program administered by the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB).

Summary:

On January 25, 2021, the Commission awarded the Request For Qualifications (RFQ) to
ICE for Professional Engineering Services. The contract is for drainage improvements at
locations 1, 3, 4, and 7. The total amount of the contact is $784,609.00. ICE will provide
Design and Project Management Services as proposed to the TWDB application for the
project budget.

Background:

On December 14, 2020, I received four emails from the TWDB stating that the City’s
four grant and loan applications are considered administratively complete. The next
phase in the application process, TWDB is reviewing each section of the application may
provide comments and then consider awarding the grant and loan funding.

The City applied to four (4) drainage improvement projects based on the Drainage
Master Plan in the following areas:

1. Location 1 — Fairview Drive.

2. Location 3 — 21%t Street.

3. Location 4 — Alexander Avenue
4. Location 7 — Pasadena Street




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Financial Impact:

There is no finance impact in approving the contract to a consultant for Professional
Engineering Services. The City is not obligated to proceed with the contract if the City is
not awarded the TWDB FIF funds.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends:
1. Approving the Professional Engineering Services Contact with International

Consulting Engineers in the amount of $784,609.00.
2. Authorizing the City Manager to sign the Contract.

Attachments:
Professional Engineering Services Contract




RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS FOR THE FLOOD
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND GRANT PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY THE
TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD (TWDB) FOR DRAINAGE SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (“City") has applied for and received
preliminary approval for four drainage system improvement projects under the
Flood Infrastructure Fund (“FIF)” Grant Program administered by the Texas
Water Development Board (“TWDB”) and needs to obtain the services of a
professional engineer for said projects (sites #1, 3, 4, & 7 from City’s Drainage
Master Plan) pending funding allocation; and

WHEREAS, the FIF Program requires implementation by professionals
experienced in federally funded projects; and

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these
services a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering services has
been completed in accordance with program requirements and state law; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised RFQ #21-02 in the local newspaper on
December 3 & 10, 2020 and five Statements of Qualification (SOQ) in response
to the RFQ were submitted by the December 22, 2020 deadline; and

WHEREAS, the City Selection Review Committee (City Manager, Purchasing
Manager, Capital Improvements Manager, Public Works Director, and City
Engineer) each reviewed the five SOQ’s using an Engineer Rating Sheet and the
evaluated totals resulted in International Consulting Engineers (ICE) as the
highest scoring Professional Engineering Services Provider;

WHEREAS, the proposals received for RFQ #21-02 by the due date were
reviewed to determine the most qualified and responsive providers for each
professional service giving consideration to ability to perform successfully under
the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, compliance with
public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources:

WHEREAS, the City Commission officially selected International Consulting
Engineers (ICE) as the engineering firm for the FIF program on January 25,
2021, and staff has negotiated a contract for a fair and reasonable price under



the Professional Services Procurement Act with the firm and now brings the
contract back before City Commission for approval;

WHEREAS, the City is not obligated to proceed with the contract if the City is not
awarded the TWDB FIF funds.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute a Professional Services Agreement with International
Consulting Engineers (ICE) for TWDB FIF Program for drainage system
improvements in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part
thereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
8th day of __ February , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



PROFESSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

PART | - AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, effective on the date of selection by the City of Kingsville, made on the 25" day of January 2021
by and between City of Kingsville, hereinafter called the "Client” and International Consulting Engineers (ICE)

hereinafter called "Firm”.

Firm agrees to render Client engineering / architecture / surveyor / grant administration services for Client's Texas
Water Development Board (TWDB) FIF Program administered by the TWDB to fund activities to mitigate flood risks
and increase resiliency to disasters, as provided in the provisions titled, "Part IV, Scope of Work" and attached hereto
and incorporated by reference herein (the “Services”).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

1.
2.

Scope of Services - The Firm will perform the services set out in Part IV, Scope of Work.

Time of Performance - Services shall commence no earlier than upon execution of this agreement. In any
event, Firm shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform all services required and performed
hereunder within either 730 calendar days or the project's administrative closure date, as defined by TWDB,
whichever is later.

Local Program Liaison - For purposes of this Agreement, the City Engineer will serve as the Local Program
Liaison and primary point of contact for the Firm. All required progress reports and communication regarding
the project shall be directed to this liaison and other local personnel as appropriate.

Compensation and Method of Payment - The maximum amount of compensation and reimbursement to
be paid hereunder will be as prescribed and as approved by TWDB on Part Il - Fee Schedule. Payment to
the Firm shall be based on satisfactory completion of identified milestones in Part Il - Fee Schedule of this
Agreement and as approved by TWDB. The City is not obligated to proceed with the Contract if the City is
not awarded the TWDB FIF Funds.

Indemnification — The Firm shall comply with the requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations,
and shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmiess the client and its agency members from and against any
and all claims, costs, suits, and damages, including attorney’s fees, arising out of the Firm’s performance
or nonperformance of the activities, services or subject matter called for in this Agreement, and shall
assume full responsibility for payments of Federal, State and local taxes on contributions imposed or
required under the Social Security, worker's compensation and income tax laws.

Miscellaneous Provisions

a. This Agreement shall be construed under and accord with the laws of the State of Texas, and all
obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Kleberg County, Texas.

b. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where permitted by this
Agreement.

c. In any case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not
affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

d. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitied to reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and necessary disbursements in
addition to any other relief to which such party may be entitled.

e. This Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties hereto and a writing to be
attached to an incorporated into this Agreement.

Extent of Agreement - This Agreement, which includes Parts |-V represents the entire and integrated

agreement between the Client and the Firm and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or



agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed
by authorized representatives of both client and the Firm.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement by causing the same to be signed
on the day and year first above written.

BY:
(City of Kingsville)
(Printed Name)
(Title)

BY:

(Firm’s Authorized Representative)

(Printed Name)

(Title)



ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART IlI- FEE SCHEDULE

Client shall reimburse the Firm for professional services provided upon completion of those services and as

allowed by TWDB. Following are the project milestones and their corresponding contract amount:

Description Estimated Cost
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN ~ LOCATION 1
Engineering Design (8.5%) S 94,119
Topographic Survey (3.5%) S 38,755
Project Management (4.0%) S 44,290
Total Estimated Construction Cost: | S 1,107,282
Total | $ 177,164
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN — LOCATION 3
Engineering Design (8.5%) S 100,882
Topographic Survey (3.5%) S 41,540
Project Management (4.0%) S 47,474
Total Estimated Construction Cost: | S 1,186,854
Total | S 189,896
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN - LOCATION 4
Engineering Design (8.5%) S 127,704
Topographic Survey (3.5%) S 52,584
Project Management (4.0%) S 60,096
Total Estimated Construction Cost: | S 1,502,398
Total | $ 240,384
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN -~ LOCATION 7
Engineering Design (8.5%) S 94,120
Topographic Survey (3.5%) S 38,755
Project Management (4.0%) S 44,290
Total Estimated Construction Cost: | S 1,107,282
Total | $ 177,165




Milestones Per Project
Engineering Notice to Proceed
Topographic Survey
30% Design
60% Design
90% Design
100% Design Approved
Project Management




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART Il - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.

Termination of Agreement for Cause. If the Firm fails to fulfill in a timely and proper manner its obligations
under this Agreement, or if the Firm violates any of the covenants, conditions, agreements, or stipulations
of this Agreement, the Client shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to
the Firm of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof, which shall be at least five days
before the effective date of such termination. In the event of termination for cause, all finished or
unfinished documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models, photographs and reports
prepared by the Firm pursuant to this Agreement shall, at the option of the Client, be turned over to the
Client and become the property of the Client. in the event of termination for cause, the Firm shall be
entitled to receive reasonable compensation for any necessary services actually and satisfactorily
performed prior to the date of termination.

Notwithstanding the above, the Firm shall not be relieved of liability to the client for damages sustained
by the client by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Firm, and the client may set-off the damages
it incurred as a result of the Firm’s breach of the contract from any amounts it might otherwise owe the

Firm.

Termination for Convenience of the Client.

Client may at any time and for any reason terminate Firm’s services and work at Client 's convenience upon
providing written notice to the Firm specifying the extent of termination and the effective date. Upon receipt
of such notice, Firm shall, unless the notice directs otherwise, immediately discontinue the work and placing
of orders for materials, facilities and supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

Upon such termination, Firm shall be entitled to payment only as follows: (1) the actual cost of the work
completed in conformity with this Agreement plus (2) such other costs actually incurred by Firm as are
permitted by the prime contract and approved by Client. There shall be deducted from such sums as
provided in this subparagraph the amount of any payments made to Firm prior to the date of the termination
of this Agreement. Firm shall not be entitled to any claim or claim of lien against Client for any additional
compensation or damages in the event of such termination and payment.

Changes. The Client may, from time to time, request changes in the services the Firm will perform under
this Agreement. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the Firm's
compensation, must be agreed to by all parties and finalized through a signed, written amendment to this

Agreement.

Resolution of Program Non-Compliance and Disallowed Costs. In the event of any dispute, claim,
question, or disagreement arising from or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, including
determination of responsibility for any costs disallowed as a result of non-compliance with federal, state
or TWDB program requirements, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute, claim,
question or disagreement. To this effect, the parties shall consult and negotiate with each other in good
faith within 30 days of receipt of a written notice of the dispute or invitation to negotiate, and attempt to
reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If the matter is not resolved by negotiation
within 30 days of receipt of written notice or invitation to negotiate, the parties agree first to try in good
faith to settle the matter by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association under its
Commercial Mediation Procedures before resorting to arbitration, litigation, or some other dispute
resolution procedure. The parties may enter into a written amendment to this Agreement and choose a
mediator that is not affiliated with the American Arbitration Association. The parties shall bear the costs
of such mediation equally with mediation occurring at a location in Corpus Christi that is agreeable to
both parties. If the matter is not resolved through such mediation within 60 days of the initiation of that
procedure, either party may proceed to file suit.




10.

1.

12.

Personnel.

a. The Firm represents that he/shefit has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in
performing the services under this Agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have
any contractual relationship with the Client.

b. All of the services required hereunder will be performed by the Firm or under its supervision and all
personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and shall be authorized or permitted under
State and Local law to perform such services.

c. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement shall be subcontracted without the prior
written approval of the Client. Any work or services subcontracted hereunder shall be specified by
written contract or agreement and shall be subject to each provision of this Agreement.

Assignability. The Firm shall not assign any interest on this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest
in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior written consent of the Client thereto;
Provided, however, that claims for money by the Firm from the Client under this Agreement may be
assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Written notice of
any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the Client.

Reports and Information. The Firm, at such times and in such forms as the Client may require, shall
furnish the Client such periodic reports as it may request pertaining to the work or services undertaken
pursuant to this Agreement, the costs and obligations incurred or to be incurred in connection therewith,
and any other matters covered by this Agreement.

Records and Audits. The Firm shall insure that the Client maintains fiscal records and supporting
documentation for all expenditures of funds made under this contract in a manner that conforms to 2 CFR
200.300-.309, 24 CFR 570.490, and this Agreement. Such records must include data on the racial, ethnic,
and gender characteristics of persons who are applicants for, participants in, or beneficiaries of the funds
provided under this Agreement. The Firm and the Client shall retain such records, and any supporting
documentation, for the greater of three years from closeout of the Agreement or the period required by
other applicable laws and regulations.

Findings Confidential. All of the reports, information, data, etc., prepared or assembled by the Firm under
this contract are confidential and the Firm agrees that they shall not be made available to any individual
or organization without the prior written approval of the Client.

Copyright. No report, maps, or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall
be the subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the Firm.

Compliance with Local Laws. The Firm shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and codes of
the State and local governments, and the Firm shall save the Client harmless with respect to any
damages arising from any tort done in performing any of the work embraced by this Agreement.

Conflicts of Interest.

a. Governing Body. No member of the governing body of the Client and no other officer, employee, or
agent of the Client, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with administration,
construction, engineering, or implementation of the Client, shall have any personal financial interest,
direct or indirect, in the Firm or this Agreement; and the Firm shall take appropriate steps to assure
compliance.

b. Other Local Public Officials. No other public official, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in
connection with the planning and carrying out of administration, construction, engineering or
implementation of the grant award and the Client, shall have any personal financial interest, direct or
indirect, in the Firm or this Agreement; and the Firm shall take appropriate steps to assure
compliance.




a. The Firm and Employees. The Firm warrants and represents that it has no conflict of interest
associated with the grant award and the Client or this Agreement. The Firm further warrants and
represents that it shall not acquire an interest, direct or indirect, in any geographic area that may
benefit the Client or in any business, entity, organization or person that may benefit from the award.
The Firm further agrees that it will not employ an individual with a conflict of interest as described

herein.

13. Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)
The Firm certifies, by entering into this Agreement, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federally-assisted programs under
Executive Orders 12549 (1986) and 12689 (1989). The term “principal’ for purposes of this Agreement
is defined as an officer, director, owner, partner, key employee, or other person with primary management
or supervisory responsibilities, or a person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the
operations of the Firm. The Firm understands that it must not make any award or permit any award (or
contract) at any tier to any party which is debarred or suspended or is otherwise excluded from or
ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and

Suspension.”

Federal Compliance.

14. Equal Opportunity Clause (applicable to federally assisted construction contracts and subcontracts over
$10,000).

During the performance of this contract, the Firm agrees as follows:

a. The Firm will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The Firm will take affirmative
action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.
Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or
transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Firm agrees to post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided
setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Firm will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Firm,
state that all qualified applicants will receive considerations for employment without regard to race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

c. The Firm will not discourage or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the
compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not
apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information of other
employees or applicants as a part of such employee’s essential job functions discloses the
compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access
to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor’s legal duty to furnish information.

d. The Firm will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said
labor union or workers' representatives of the Firm's commitments under this section, and shall post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

e. The Firm will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, “Equal
Employment Opportunity,” and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

f. The Firm will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will
permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of
Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

g. In the event of the Firm's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any
of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Firms.

whole or in part and the Firm may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally
assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided
in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of
Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

h. The Firm will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (a) and the
provisions of paragraphs (a) through (h) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by
rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor
or vendor. The Firm will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the
administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for
noncompliance: Provided, however, That in the event a Firm becomes involved in, or is threatened
with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency
the Firm may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United
States.

Civil Rights Act of 1964. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, no person shall, on the grounds of
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. The Firm shall comply with the
provisions of Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. No person in the
United States shall on the ground of race, color, national origin, religion, or sex be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
funded in whole or in part with funds made available under this title.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. The Firm agrees that no otherwise qualified
individual with disabilities shall, solely by reason of his/her disability, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination, including discrimination in employment, under any program or activity
receiving federal financial assistance.

Age Discrimination Act of 1975. The Firm shall comply with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 which
provides that no person in the United States shall on the basis of age be excluded from participation in,
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal
financial assistance.

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352) (if contract greater than or equal to $100,000)

The Firm certifies that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member
of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection
with obtaining this contract. The Firm shall disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place
in connection with obtaining any Federal award.

Contracting with Small and Minority Businesses, Women's Business Enterprises, and Labor Surplus Area

a. The non-Federal entity must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses,
women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible.

b. Affirmative steps must include:
i. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
solicitation lists;
ii. Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are
solicited whenever they are potential sources;
iii. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises,



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

iv. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of

Commerce; and
V. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps

listed in paragraphs (1) through (5) of this section.

Patent Rights and Inventions -The Firm shall comply with the requirements and regulations pertaining to
patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention which arises or is developed in the course of or
under such contract. (2 CFR 200 Appendix Il (f) and Rights to Inventions in 37 CFR Part 401).

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement - If the Federal award meets the definition of
“funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the Subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a
small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or
performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the
Subrecipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by
Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative
Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. (2 CFR 200 Appendix 1
(f, Rights to Inventions).

Energy Efficiency — The Firm shall comply with the mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy
Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 6201). (2 CFR 200 Appendix Il (h)).

Access to Records - The TWDB Inspectors, the Comptroller General of the United States, and the Client,
or any of their authorized representatives, shall have access to any documents, papers, or other records
of the Firm which are pertinent to the TWDB award, in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts, and
transcripts, and to close-out the Client’s contract with TWDB.

Retention of Records - The Firm shall retain all required records for three years after the Client makes its
final payment and all pending matters are closed.

Verification No Boycott Israel. As required by Chapter 2271, Government Code, the Firm hereby verifies
that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel through the term of this Agreement. For purposes
of this verification, “boycott Israel” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or
otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial
relations specifically with Israel, or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled
territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes.

Foreign Terrorist Organizations. Pursuant to Chapter 2252, Texas Government Code, the Firm represents
and certifies that, at the time of execution of this Agreement neither the Firm, nor any wholly owned
subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the same (i) engages in business with
Iran, Sudan, or any foreign terrorist organization as described in Chapters 806 or 807 of the Texas
Government Code, or Subchapter F of Chapter 2252 of the Texas Government Code, or (i) is a company
listed by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts under Sections 806.051, 807.051, or 2252.153 of the
Texas Government Code. The term "foreign terrorist organization" in this paragraph has the meaning
assigned to such term in Section 2252.151 of the Texas Government Code.

Local Infrastructure Program Engineering Fee Cap. Total engineering fees paid under this Engineering
Contract, including any subcontracts, shall not exceed the cap of fifteen percent (15%) of the final total
construction activity costs. Engineering includes design, bidding and construction phase services and
associated work including special services (surveying, materials, testing, onsite inspections, environmental
support, etc.) Any decrease in the total construction budget, including those resulting from lower-than-
anticipated bid pricing, change orders or reduced project scope, will automatically adjust the total not-to-
exceed fee owed to the engineer to not more than fifteen percent (15%) of the new total construction activity

budget.




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART IV - SCOPE OF WORK

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SCOPE OF WORK

General Requirements

(@ Coordinate, as necessary, between the Client and its service providers (i.e., Contracted
Construction Company, Grant Administrator, etc.) and TWDB regarding project design
services.

(b) Provide monthly project status updates.

(©) Funding release by TWDB will be based on deliverables identified in the contract.

Initial Engineering and Design Support

ICE will provide all the Engineering services described below:
(@ Provide all project information necessary to ensure timely execution.
(b) Provide preliminary engineering, investigations, and drawings sufficient to achieve the
preliminary design milestone, including at a minimum:
i. Cross sections/elevations
ii. Project layout/staging areas
ili. General notes
iv. Special notes
v. Design details
vi. Specifications
vii.Utility relocation designs
Viil. Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be
avoided during construction
ix. Required permits
x. Quantities
xi. Estimate of construction costs to within +/- 25%
xii.Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction
(d) Design surveying, topographic and utility locations.
(©) Prepare horizontal alignments/layouts for all proposed project alternatives necessary to
fully describe the project scope, anticipated limitations, and potential project impacts.
(® Recommend value engineering options (alternative design, construction methods,
procurement, etc.) that may improve efficiency, expedite the schedule, or reduce project
costs for the subrecipient.
(2 Identify, acquire, and assist the Client to submit all necessary permits and approvals
required for design approval and construction.
(h) Submit all necessary deliverables to the appropriate entity for review and comment.
Adjust project and/or design to satisfactorily address any comments, as necessary.
(@) Prepare plans and profiles, including vertical design information for the selected
alternative.
() Identify and address potential obstacles to project implementation (i.e., pipelines,
easements, permitting, environmental, etc.) prior to moving forward with the final design.
(k) Provide project schedules from cradle to grave in MS Project format or equal as approved
by the subrecipient.



Engineering and Final Design Support

ICE will provide Engineering services as described below as they relate to final design
support:

(8 Prepare plans and profiles, including necessary design information for the selected
alternative sufficient to achieve all detailed design milestones. Examples include, but are
not limited to:

i. Cross sections/elevations

il. Project layout/staging areas

iii. General notes

iv. Special notes

v. Design details

vi. Specifications

vii. Utility relocation designs

Viii. Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be
avoided during construction

ix. Required permits

x. Quantities

xi. Estimate of construction costs to within +/- 15%

xii. Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction

(b) Assist the Client identify, acquire and submit all necessary permits and approvals required
for design approval and construction.

(© Provide hard copy, if necessary, reproducible plan drawings and bid documents, in
addition to electronic copies to the Client, upon design completion, and as requested
during design. Electronic copies should be in the native format (AutoCAD DWG) along
with PDF packages and should contain all corresponding references, databases, or files
associated with the completed design documents.

(d) Assist the Client with necessary documentation to ensure compliance with all Program
requirements and regulations.

Bid and Award Support
ICE will provide all the Engineering services described below as they relate to bid and award

support.
(@ Submit appropriate items and support the Client in the development of complete bid

package.

(b) Prepare and assist the Client in the advertisements for bid solicitation.

(© Support development and issuance of bid-related documents necessary to complete bid
process (e.g., bid proposal form, bid addenda and supporting documentation).

(d) Attend and support Client at pre-bid conference and bid opening.

(€ Support Client with ongoing communication during bid process.

() Support Client to complete bid tabulation and evaluation of responses and provide
recommendation for award.

(8 Support Client to negotiate and finalize contract documents, including issuance of the
Notice to Proceed, in accordance with program and subrecipient requirements.

(h) Support Client in the conducting of a preconstruction conference.



Contract Management and Construction Oversight

ICE will provide Engineering services described below as they relate to contract management

and construction oversight.

(@ Provide ongoing Construction Oversight Reports detailing the status of construction.

(b) Review all submittals to ensure compliance with construction contract documents and
provide recommendations.

(© Provide periodic and final inspections and review tests reports, as required for the project.

() Provide construction observation activities at a minimum on a bi-weekly basis or as
directed by the TWDB or subrecipient.

(©) Review Construction Change Orders and provide recommendation as to appropriate
action.

® Review invoice/draw requests and provide recommendation as to appropriate action, in
compliance with the construction contract documents.

(2) Obtain independent cost estimates for validation purposes, as required.

(h) Review and respond to requests for information/clarification.

() Support Client with issue identification and claims resolutions.

() Provide requisite information to TWDB in accordance with established policies and
procedures.

() Develop a final “as built” report of quantities, drawings, and specifications.

(@ Issue to the Client, for execution, a Certificate of Construction Completion within 30 days
of final inspection approval.

(m) Deliver “as-built” drawings within 30 days of project completion.

(n) Host and/or attend project coordination meetings in person, by phone, or by video
conference, which may or may not fall during normal business hours.

(0) Submit all final invoices within 60 days after contract or work order expiration.



ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART V - PROJECT TIME SCHEDULE

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULES
(Schedule to be generated at a later time after coordination with the City
Engineer and TWDB estimated grant funding)



AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville
Legal Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
DATE: January 29, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution regarding AEP Texas Inc. AMS Reconciliation Filing

Summary: On December 31, 2020, AEP Texas Inc. (“AEP” or “Company”) filed an Application for
Final Reconciliation of its Advanced Metering Costs with the Public Utility Commission of Texas
(“PUC”). In the filing, the Company asserts that it is seeking approval of a regulatory asset for
approximately $13,807,740 for under-recovery of Advanced Metering Costs.

The resolution authorizes the City to join with the Cities Served by AEP (“Cities”) to intervene in
the proceeding, evaluate the filing, determine whether the filing complies with law, and if
lawful, to determine what further strategy, including settlement, to pursue.

Background:

This new matter deals with the filing of an Application for Final Reconciliation of its Advanced
Metering Costs which if approved would increase the utility bills for those served by AEP. The City has
previously joined other cities in various types of utility filings with the PUC to have consultants and legal
counsel review the filings and then take action to best represent the cities’ and their constituents who
would be impacted by the filing. The review, negotiation, and settlement of the filings is done at no cost
to the City of Kingsville. Thus, there is a need to act again this year to review the appropriateness of the
requested filing which would result in a utility bill increase if approved by the PUC to ensure the
appropriateness of the filing.

Purpose of this Resolution:

The purpose of the Resolution is to approve joining Cities in intervening in PUC Docket 51671.




City of Kingsville
Legal Department

Explanation of “Be It Resolved” Paragraphs:

1. This section authorizes the City to participate with Cities as a party in the Company’s
filing, PUC Docket No. 51671.

2. This section authorizes the hiring of Lloyd Gosselink and consultants to review
the filing, negotiate with the Company, and make recommendations to the City regarding
reasonable rates. Additionally, it authorizes Cities to direct any necessary administrative
proceedings or court litigation associated with an appeal of this application filed with the PUC.

3. The Company will reimburse Cities for their reasonable rate case expenses. Legal
counsel and consuitants approved by Cities will submit monthly invoices that will be forwarded to AEP
for reimbursement.

4. This section recites that the Resolution was passed at a meeting that was open to the
public and that the consideration of the Resolution was properly noticed.

5. This section provides that counsel for Cities will be notified of the City’s action by
sending a copy of the approved and signed Resolution to counsel.

Financial Impact: None. Another city is taking the lead financially and cities are entitled to
reimbursement of their legal and consulting expenses. Thus, there will be no direct charge to
the City of Kingsville as a participant in this matter.

Recommendation: Approve the resolution.




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE APPROVING
COOPERATION WITH THE CITIES SERVED BY AEP TO
REVIEW AEP TEXAS INC.’’S REQUESTED FINAL
RECONCILIATION OF ADVANCED METERING COSTS;
HIRING LEGAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES TO
NEGOTIATE WITH THE COMPANY AND DIRECT ANY
NECESSARY LITIGATION AND APPEALS; FINDING THAT
THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED
IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW;
REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO LEGAL
COUNSEL.

WHEREAS, on or about December 31, 2020, AEP Texas Inc. (“AEP” or “Company”),
pursuant to the Public Utility Commission of Texas (“Commission” or “PUC”) Substantive
Rule 25.130(k)(6), filed with the Commission an application for Final Reconciliation of
Advanced Metering Costs, PUC Docket No. 51671; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville will cooperate with similarly situated city members and
other city participants located within the AEP service area in conducting a review of the
Company’s application and to hire and direct legal counsel and consultants and to
prepare a common response and to negotiate with the Company and direct any
necessary litigation; and

WHEREAS, working with the Cities Served by AEP (“Cities”) to review the rates charged
by AEP allows members to accomplish more collectively than each city could do acting
alone; and

WHEREAS, Cities has a history of participation in PUC dockets and projects, as well as
court proceedings, affecting transmission and distribution utility rates in AEP’s service
area to protect the interests of municipalities and electric customers residing within
municipal boundaries; and

WHEREAS, PURA § 33.023 provides that costs incurred by cities in ratemaking activities
are to be reimbursed by the regulated utility.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

1. That the City is authorized to participate with Cities in PUC Docket No.
51671.

2. That subject to the right to terminate employment at any time, the City of
Kingsville hereby authorizes the hiring of the law firm of Lloyd Gosselink and consultants
to negotiate with the Company, make recommendations to the City regarding reasonable



rates, and to direct any necessary administrative proceedings or court litigation
associated with an appeal of this application filed with the PUC.

3. That the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by AEP.

4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which
this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public notice of
the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required.

5. A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Thomas Brocato, Counsel to
Cities, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900,
Austin, Texas 78701.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the day of , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
City of Kingsville, Texas

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

[\



AGENDA ITEM #8



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: February 8, 2021

SUBJECT:  Consider Approving a Budget Amendment for RFP# 21-04 for 2021 Water
Well #14 Ground Storage Tank (GST) Replacement.

Summary:
On February 2, 2021, the City received 4 bids and were publicly opened for the 2021

Water Well #14 GST Replacement. Bidder 1 was Donald Hubert Construction located in
Kingsville, Texas. Bidder 2 was J & K Utility Services LLC located in Creedmoor, Texas.
Bidder 3 was RGV Industrial Machine LLC, located in Elsa, Texas. Bidder 4 was the
Bronco LLC., located in Driscoll, Texas. The total bids ranged from $144,190.00 to
$259,500.00. The project is $19,190 over our budgeted amount and I am requesting a
budget amendment to cover the overage.

The budgeted amount is $125,000.00.

Background:
The purpose of the project is to replace an existing Ground Storage Tank at water well

#14. It was recently taken out of service because of several leaks. It provides 84,000
gallons of treated water to the residents. The project is located at 1133 Kenedy Avenue.

The base bid will be to remove and install a new galvanized bolted tank. Alternate No. 1
is to remove the GST at well 20, it will not be replacement since the well is out of
service. Alternate No. 2 included a powder coated finish in lieu of a galvanized finish.

The Engineering Department provided Professional Engineering Services. The project is
scheduled to be completed in 6 months. The project has a long lead time due materials
and manufacturing. This time of completion was evident from last year’s two GST
replacements at wells 19 and 23. The City’s water source is 90% ground water and




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

10% treated water from the South Texas Water Authority. The City has 7 ground water
wells in operation wells 14, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24, and 25. The total well capacity is 5,710
gallons per minute. The ground water storage capacity is 3,425,000 gallons. The
elevated water storage capacity is 2,000,000.00 gallons.

Financial Impact:

The project will be funded by the City’s Utility Fund Capital Project Fund (054-5-6002-
72100) in the amount of $125,000.00. The additional $19,190 will come from the
unappropriated fund balance of Fund 051, which will be transferred over to Fund 054.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approving the budget amendment of $19,190.

Attachments:
Bid Tabulation




TZ0Z/€/T paiuiid

uonejngey pig

Qld NI ¥O¥Y3 STLONIT »

‘ON a1d 3A 11TV + 419 3Svd TVIOL
Z'ON d19 FALLYNMALTY + 419 ASVE TVIOL

1 'ON a1 JALLYNYALTY + dig ASve TVIOL
o  aIgAsva Iv1o

00'000°611S

eo.com.m:m

00°LY8'1S

00°000°18

C'ON QI HLVNYILTV IVIOL

00°000°6118

[ooo00's11s

00°00T°T11$

looooz'ztis]ootvs'ts

Joozrsis

000001

(ystut] paziteajen) 3o 031 Uf) Yue], [321S YSIL paEc)y ;_Eom_ S _ T _ T-zv

__uowaoeidoy ue L 95EI03S punoi) 1 # 1M 518M 1207 7 "ON AId JLVNEILTY

00°000°€1S

00°00

<

00°SIT61S

00°051'6$

1'ON 19 ALVNYILTV TV.IOL

00'000°¢1$

[o0 000

<

£ls

[4})
00°005°218

[ooeoseis Joosirsis

Joosii'sis

Iy

0005t 6%

0005V 6%

sasueusunddy pale[ay [[2 PUE OZ# l5M 191EM 18 JUE] SBEIOIS pUNoID) SUGSIXT JO onomm_n_\goEum_ (3] ~ T _ T-TY

Juowiaoeiday S{UP L SFeI03S punold ¥ L+ [2M 191EM TZ0Z T ON did ILVNHELTY

00°00S°LT1S 00°00€HEIS 00°L¥9'STIS 00°0VL'EETS aig asvea 'Tv.iolL
00°00S'¥11$ 00°00S 113 [100°008°1C1§ 00°008'121$ {00 S1H'601$ 00'SI¥'6018 l00°0PT'811S 000vT'8I1S seaueuauinddy pawe|ay |[e SUIPREUL v 1# [IPA 37/ TV LSO PSTIOR UOJED 000 b8 MaN [Tesu]]  §1 T | te
00'000°€1$ 00'000°¢1S  l00'00STIS 00°005°21$ [00°TET'91S 0022918 f100°005'518 00005518 P13 [P 3218 I8 ue ] 9Be03g punon) Sunsixg jo asodsiqeaoway] S1 ToTe

uﬂwaﬁuﬁmhwﬂ Hue], mehcuw punoIn yri [[oM 19318 1207 :did 3svd

2Ond donad

ceje. L
LIN{

aorad
TYLOL

IONd

NOILLATYOSIA _Eza _ ALD _Emt

1202 'z Aeruqed :ajeq

+0-12 uaquini pig

Judwadejday yuel 3321035 PUNOIO HTH [ISM J228M TZ0Z :awieN 98f0d
ajpasBupy o Ao

NOILYINgV1 aid



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ADDITIONAL FUNDS NEEDED FOR THE GROUND STORAGE TANK PROJECT WATER
WELL #14.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget

No. Number | Increase | Decrease
Revenues
0000 | Non Dept Transfer from Utility Fund 75010 ($19,190)
Expenditures
6002 | Water Prod | Utility Plant 72100 $19,190
Fund 051 - Utility Fund
Expenditures
6900 | Transfers Transfer to UF Cap Projects FD 80054 $19,190

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to appropriate additional funds needed for
the Ground Storage Tank project at Water Well #14. Funds will come from the Utility Fund
unappropriated fund balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
1



competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 8th day of February 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 22th day of February 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



